Madam Chair Peggy CI : "
s Harris Township
Grand Rapids, MN 55744 SINCE 9
Phone 218-259-1551

Supervisor/VC Mike Schack  340-8852
Supervisor Ryan Davies 929-0610

Supervisor Dan Gilbert 259-4967
Supervisor Jim Kelley 327-0317
Treasurer Nancy Kopacek — 398-3497
Clerk 244-1811
harristownshipclerki@arnail.com NEIGHBO RS. SHORES & MORE

Mission Statement:

The Harris Town Board strives
to enhance the quality of life,
protect the environment and

maintain economic stability
for the residents of their
community.

www _harristownshipmn.org

PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT MEETING

March 22, 2023 at 7:30 pm
Agenda

1. Pledge to the Flag, followed by the reading of the township mission statement.

2. Approve the Minutes
A. February 22, 2023 P and D Minutes
B. March 13, 2023 Emergency Road Meeting Minutes

3. Additions and Corrections

4. Business from the Floor (piease limit comments to 5 minutes) please come up to the podium and state your name and address for

the record.
A. Flowers for Pollinators/Bonnie Seigford-Master Gardners

5. Consent Agenda
A. Zoning/Itasca County Land Use Permits

6. Roads

Road Update/J

2023 Bituminous Road Improvement Projects/J
Township Road Grading/J

Dust Control/J

Construction Progress Reporting Survey/J
2023 Dirt Material Pricing/J

mmoow>

7. Recreation
A. Park and Cemetery Inspection Reports for February 2023/P
B. Rink Report/J
C. Bids for Lawn Care and Ground Maintenance Contract/P

8. Correspondence {Informational)
A. Trails Task Force Minutes of March 9, 2023
B. Annual Township Meeting Minutes of March 9, 2022

9. Town Hall
A. Town Hall Reports for February 2023/P
8. Biinds in the Hall/P
C. Hall Addition Discussion/P

10. Maintenance
A. Maintenance Reports for February 2023/M

1| F age Agenda for Harris Town Board Planning and Development Meeting.

March 22, 2023



11. Old Business
A. Harris/Skoglund Conditional Use Permit Update/P

12. New Business

Schedule Work Session Re: MATIT Coverage Insurance, Admin Policy, and Resolution 2008-004/P
Schedule Closed Work Session Re: Appraisal of Employee under Board Direction/P

MAT Spring Short Courses/P

Loffler Printer Order Agreement Purchase/P

Rosedahl Public Affairs Website Service Agreement/P

2022 Audit (Zoom} Meeting/N

mTmoow»

13. Bills
A. Payment of Bills/N

14. Public Input (olease /imit comments to 5 minutes) please come up to the podium and state your name and address for the record

15. UPCOMING Events/Meetings

Aprit 10, 2023 Annual Township Association Dinner/Meeting 5:00 PM Town Hall
Aprit 12, 2023 Regular Board Meeting 7:30 PM Town Hall
April 26, 2023 P and D Board Meeting 7:30 PM Town Hall
April 27, 2023 Local Board of Appeal & Equalization 9:00 AM Town Hall
16. Adjourn 7
Prepared by:L//éhu?(/ Signed byK @%%%
Lori Kent, Clerk Peg Chalr

2| P age Agenda for Harris Town Board Planning and Development Meeting. March 22, 2023



Madam Chair Peggy Clayton H l h L
20356 Wendigo Park Road aI'I'I S OVV SNl p Mission Statement:
Grand Rapids, MN 55744 7 ;
Phone 213-259-1351 SINC E zgee]fjl?;rr:ig ?t:len Egﬁtr ’ :ft rllr\fI: °
Supervisor/C Mike Schack  340-8852 quaity ’
: . protect the environment and
Supervisor Ryan Davies 929-0610 N . -
maintain economic stability

rvisor Dan Gilbe 259-4967 ) .
zﬂﬂzng i:n Kelfeyn 327-0317 el thecr;“;lrii?lti? eUC
Treasurer Nancy Kopacek  398-3497 Narie townslz ipmn.org
Clerk 244-1811 LALLY
hamstownshipclerk@gmai. com NEIGHBORS, SHORES & MORE

Planning & Development Meeting 2A
February 22, 2023
Minutes

Present. Madam Chair Clayton, Vice Chair Schack, Supervisor Davies, Supervisor Gilbert, and
Supervisor Kelley, Treasurer Kopacek

Pledge to the Flag was conducted, followed by the reading of the township mission statement.

Approve the Minutes
January 25, 2023, P and D Minutes

A motion was made by Supervisor Gilbert and seconded by Supervisor Kelley to approve the minutes
of the January 25, 2023, P and D Meeting. Ayes-5; Nays-0. Motion carried.

February 16, 2023 Work Session Minutes Re: Landings, Parks, and Grants

A motion was made by Supervisor Schack and seconded by Supervisor Gilbert to approve the minutes
of the February 16, 2023 Work Session Re: Landings, Parks, and Grants. Ayes-5; Nays-0. Motion
carried.

Additions and Corrections
Chair Clayton requested to add the SEH Supplemental Letter Agreement under Roads, as item 6B.
There were no other additions or corrections.

A motion was made by Supervisor Kelley and seconded by Supervisor Schack to approve adding the
SEH Supplemental Letter Agreement under Roads, as 6B, and approve the rest of the regular agenda.
Ayes-5; Nays-0. Motion carried.

Business from the Floor
There was no business from the floor.

Consent Agenda
There were no consent agenda items.

Roads
2023 Annual Snowplow Contract

Supervisor Kelley discussed the 2023-2024 Itasca County Snowplowing Agreement and stated that the

map attached to the agreement was inaccurate, as Northwoods Road was not on the map, and
Bayview Place changes were not made. An updated map will be provided.

1| P age Minutes for Harris Town Board Planning and Development Meeting February 22, 2023



A motion was made by Supervisor Schack and seconded by Supervisor Davies to approve the 2023-
2024 Itasca County Snowplowing Agreement. Ayes-5; Nays-0. Motion carried.

SEH Supplemental Letter Agreement

Supervisor Kelley reviewed the SEH Supplemental Letter Agreement for the plan, set, and bidding
documents for the proposed reclamation of Mishawaka Shores, Aspen Drive, and Sunny Beach
Addition, for the lump sum of $35,000.00. Discussion followed.

A motion was made by Supervisor Kelley and seconded by Supervisor Davies to approve SEH
Supplemental Letter Agreement for the plan, set, and bidding documents for the proposed reclamation
of Mishawaka Shores, Aspen Drive, and Sunny Beach Addition, for the lump sum of $35,000.00.
Ayes-5; Nays-0. Motion carried.

Recreation
Park and Cemetery Inspection Reports for January 2023

A motion was made by Supervisor Schack and seconded by Supervisor Davies to approve the Park
and Cemetery Inspection Report for January 2023. Ayes-5; Nays-0. Motion carried.

Itasca County Land Classification Meeting

Supervisor Davies discussed the information received regarding the meeting of the Itasca County Land
Classification Committee schedule for Tuesday, March 7 at 10 am, to classify newly forfeited parcels as
well as requested tax forfeit lands, on whether they should be retained or sold. Harris Township has
one tax forfeited property listed at 19028 S. Crystal Springs Rd. in Grand Rapids. Supervisor Davies
will atiend the meeting at the courthouse board room.

Snowmobile Club Trail Update

Supervisor Davies reviewed the recent request and board site visit for a snowmobile trail on township
property for the Driftskippers Snowmobile Club. Supervisor Davies stated that the trail could go thru
the north edge (parcel 3), piece of township land, continue out and cross over onto Sunny Lane, which
is closed for the winter months. If approved the trail, etc would be in place by the 2023-2024
snowmobile season. This trail would also connect the Greenway Club to the mix.

A motion was made by Supervisor Davies and seconded by Supervisor Kelley to approve the trail
creation for the Driftskippers Snowmobile Club. Ayes-5; Nays-0. Motion carried.

Supervisor Davies will follow this project to completion and provide updates as necessary, before the
board.

Life Jacket Stations/Sea Tow Foundation

Chair Clayton received an email from Megan Severson, NR Specialist and Park Ranger for the
Pokegama Dam Recreation Area, asking if the township has any interest in allowing a life jacket
station, and life jackets at Mishawaka Landing. The station and life jackets would be their responsibility
to track and maintain. Discussion followed. The board would also be interested in (these) stations at
all of our landings.

A motion was made by Supervisor Schack and seconded by Supervisor Davies to approve the life
jacket station, and life jackets at Mishawaka Landing. Ayes-5; Nays-0. Motion carried.

Chair Clayton will contact Megan with the news!
Correspondence (Informational}

Cable Commission Minutes of November 28, 2022
Informational

2| Page Minutes for Harris Town Board Planning and Development Meeting. February 22, 2023



MATIT Insurance Information
Informational

Trails Task Force Minutes of February 9, 2023
Informational

Town Hall
Town Hall Reports for January 2023

A motion was made by Supervisor Schack and seconded by Supervisor Davies to approve the Town
Hall Report for January 2023. Ayes-5; Nays-0. Motion carried.

Maintenance
Maintenance Reports for January 2023

A motion was made by Supervisor Kelley and seconded by Supervisor Schack to approve the
Maintenance Report for January 2023. Ayes-5; Nays-0. Motion carried.

Old Business
Website Design Update

Chair Clayton provided an update on the new website. The current logo and pictures of the parks, town
hall, etc. have been moved to the new website. All subfolders are being transferred. Due to the large
volume of documents on the current website, Chair Clayton made the decision to move all documents
from 2020 forward. The decision of how to handle the documents older than 2020 was discussed. Old
documents could be placed in Google Drive until such time that they can be moved to Sharepoint/One
Drive. The board is content with the Chair deciding where to place the (old) documents, and move
forward with this project, so they are not lost.

Chair Clayton is hoping to have a better update for the March 8, 2023 meeting.

New Business
Schedule Closed Work Session Re: Performance of Employees Under Supervision of Board

Chair Clayton informed the board that the annual performance appraisals for the Treasurer,
Caretaker/Sexton, and the Maintenance staff are due.

A motion was made by Supervisor Schack and seconded by Supervisor Davies to schedule a closed
work session to discuss the performance of the employees, under the direct supervision of the board
(Treasurer, Caretaker/Sexton, and Maintenance) for Monday, February 27, 2023 at 5:00 pm at the town
hall. Ayes-5; Nays-0. Motion carried.

The Chair will post the closed work session, get appraisal forms sent to the employees, and contact the
Caretaker to place on the hall calendar.

2023 Local Board of Appeal and Equalization

Chair Clayton reviewed the upcoming Local Board of Appeal and Equalization scheduled for Thursday,
April 27, 2023 at 9:00 am. The BOAE will take place at the town hall.

A motion was made by Supervisor Kelley and seconded by Supervisor Schack to approve the posting,

and publishing of the April 27, 2023, 9:00 am Board of Appeal and Equalization. Ayes-5; Nays-0.
Motion carried.

3| Page Minutes for Harris Town Board Planning and Development Meeting February 22, 2023



Dan Skoglund Conditional Use Permit

Chair Clayton had contacted Dan Skoglund regarding the Conditional Use Permit, as there were
questions which needed to be cleared up on his CUP.

Chair Clayton stated that the property address on the CUP application was incorrect. The address
listed was: 20876 Wendigo Park Road, which is the township Service Center. The correct address of
parce! 1 is: 20958 Wendigo Park Road. Discussion followed.

Further questions from the board were not able to be answered, therefore, the Board was not able to
move forward with the Findings of Fact. Dan Skoglund and Supervisor Kelley will meet with Dan
Swenson, Environmental Services Director to resolve the concerns and questions. if a special meeting
needs to be scheduled prior to March 8, 2023, the Chair will be notified to schedule the meeting.

A motion was made by Supervisor Kelley and seconded by Supervisor Schack to table the Dan
Skoglund Conditional Use Permit/Findings of Fact, until such time that the board received the answers
they will need to move forward and authorize Supervisor Kelley to meet with Environmental Services as
needed and necessary. Ayes-5; Nays-0. Motion carried.

Steve Moe Conditional Use Permit

Chair Clayton went through the Steve Moe Conditional Use Permit Findings of Fact as per the
following:

1. Is the use consistent with the Harris Township Comprehensive Plan? Ayes-5: Nays-0.
Comments: no comments.

2. Is the conditional use compatible with the existing neighborhood? Ayes-5; Nays-0.
Comments: the use is consistent with the existing neighborhood.

3. Have environmental concerns or precautions been addressed?  Ayes-5; Nays-0.

4. Does the site have sufficient vehicle access in and out of the property? Ayes-5; Nays-0.
and is there adequate parking space (if applicable)? Ayes-5; Nays-0.

5. Is there adequate water supply and sewage treatment for the request? N/A.

6. Have potential unsafe or unhealthy conditions been addressed? Ayes-5; Nays-0.

A motion was made by Supervisor Schack and seconded by Supervisor Davies to recommend approval
of the Conditional Use Steve Moe Permit, and the Township Findings of Fact. Ayes-5; Nays-0. Motion
carried.

Bills
Payment of Bills

Treasurer Kopacek reviewed the February 22, 2023 Claims List. The Treasurer reviewed the
1/25/2023 corrections (EFTs 1252307 and 1252308) regarding the Dept of Revenue, and EFTPS.
There were no further questions asked.

A motion was made by Supervisor Schack and seconded by Chair Clayton to approve the payment of

bills, claims #20876 through #20888, EFTs 2222301 through 2222309, and EFTs 1252307 and
1252308 in the amount of $10,472.83. Ayes-5; Nays-0. Motion carried.

4| P age Minutes for Harris Town Board Planning and Development Meeting. February 22, 2023



Public Input

Chai Clayton reported that the newsletter volunteers, Cyndy Martin, and Dan Butterfield, will be working
on the quarterly newsletter, which will feature articles from the Township Treasurer, Caretaker/Sexton,
Maintenance staff, and the Chair

UPCOMING Events/Meetings

February 27, 2023 Closed Work Session Re Emp. Appraisals 5:00 pm Town Hall
March 8, 2023 Regular Board Meeting 7:30 pm Town Hall
March 13, 2023 Township Association Meeting 7:00 pm Town Hall
March 14, 2023 Annual Township Meeting 7:00 pm Town Hall
March 22, 2023 P and D Board Meeting 7:30 pm Town Hall
Adjourn

There being no further business to come before the board, a motion was made by Supervisor Gilbert
and seconded by Supervisor Schack to adjourn the meeting at 8:22 PM.

Prepared by: Signed by:
Peggy Clayton, Interim Clerk Peggy Clayton, Chair

5P age Minutes for Harris Town Board Planning and Development Meeting. February 22, 2023



e i R € AL, S o<
Grand Rapice, IN 55744 arr S ?'“ Ibs lp Mission Statement:

Phone 218-259-1551 . .
Supervisor Mike Schack 340-8552 SINCE 90 The Harris Town Board strives
Supervisor Ryan Davies 929-0610 to enhance the Cll_13|lty of life,
Supervisor Dan Gilbert 259-4967 protect the environment, -
Supervisor Jim Kelley 327-0317 and maintain economic stability
Treasurer Nancy Kopacek  398-3497 for the residents of their community.
Clerk Lon Kent 244-1811 . _
hamistownshipclerki@gmail com www_hagristownshipmn.org

NEIGHBORS, SHORES & MORE

2B

March 13, 2023
Emergency Meeting Minutes
9:00 AM
SEH
1200 SE 4" Avenue, Grand Rapids

Present. Madam Chair Clayton, Vice Chair Schack, Supervisor Gilbert, and Supervisor Kelley
Others Present (SEH): Sara Thompson and Tom Qlson
Absent: Supervisors Davies

Chair Clayton called an emergency meeting regarding Sunny Beach Addition and Mishawaka Road,
{both slated for road work this year).

Sunny Beach Addition

Sara shared that Sunny Beach Addition is 16' (width), while State guidelines show 20’ (width) as the
minimum. Sara stated that 4 ft would need to be added, which would require extending the width of
the road, and moving into potential wetland on either side. Currently, there is 4" of snowpack on the
road, therefore, SEH is unable to complete a full topographical (on the road). Discussion held on
moving Sunny Beach Addition reclaim base course to 2024, while completing the necessary
“Topographical” iater in 2023.

Mishawaka Road

Mishawaka Road has wear course and striping work scheduled for 2023. Supervisor Gilbert stated
that the culvert on the road is in pretty bad shape and will need to be replaced.

Discussion followed on closing that section of the road to replace the culvert, along with closing the
Mishawaka boat landing to removed trees, etc.

Sara will send road information to be added to the March 22, 2023 Board Meeting, to be approved so
they can go out for bids.

No further discussions took place.
A motion was made by Supervisor Kelley and seconded by Supervisor Schack to adjourn the meeting

at 9:17 am.

Submitted by: Date:

Signed by: Date:




ESTABLISHING POLLINATOR MEADOWS
FROM SEED

To boost healthy populations of both wild resident bees and managed poilinators, the single most effective action
you can take is to plant native wildflower habitat. This tangible course of action can be accomplished by anyone at
any scale. The process behind establishing a wildflower-rich pollinator planting from seed consists of five basic steps:

- Site selection

« Site preparation

- Plant selection

- Planting technigues

- Ongoing management

The steps outlined in this document are applicable to plantings that range in size from a small backyard garden up
to areas around an acre.

XERCES

AVWSOCIETY

for Invertebrate Conservation




1 Site Selection

Most native wildflowers and flowering shrubs need
full sunlight to thrive. Choose open sites that receive
full sun throughout most of the day. Level ground
is best, however gentle slopes are suitable as long
as erosion is controlled during the establishment
process.

Consider using otherwise marginal land,
such as septic fields, parking strips, or roadsides to
establish your pollinator meadow. While trees can
be problematic on these sites, herbaceous plants will
not penetrate pipes, threaten overhead power lines,
or create traffic hazards. As an additional benefit, ! o ;
the deep-rooted native plants used in habitat B2 e e Ll
restoration can support other wildfe, improve ;X0 iove poon v e
water infiltration, withstand drought, filter runoff,  ,1,mpshie-NRCS)
and store carbon.

Soil is also an important consideration when selecting a site. Some wildflowers prefer rich, clay soils,
while others prefer dry, sandy, and rocky soils. Know your soil type before you start. If there is a history of
pre-emergent herbicide use, you may wish to have the soil tested by a local University soil lab for chemicals
like atrazine and trifluralin, which will inhibit seed germination.

Finally, keep neighboring weeds in mind when selecting a planting location, If aggressive weed species
are present on adjacent lands, they may colonize the site through either seed dispersal or the spread of
underground rhizomes, Colonizing weeds can present a persistent problem if they are not actively controlled.

2 Site Preparation

Before planting you will need to eliminate existing vegetation, reduce the amount of weed seed in the soil,
remove plant debris, and create a smooth surface to ensure good seed-to-soil contact. The importance of
proper site preparation cannot be overemphasized. More prep time at this stage will result in greater success.

% | i
W, m\\ MM
L 1] E = T Wi i - P o

g
=N
TN

i S iy o S N, Sy BT |

This site was selected because it 's open and sunny with limited wee After site selection, the homeowner chose to kil turf grass by using
pressure, (Photograph by Eric Lee-Mader, The Xerces Society) herbicide treatments over a full growing season, The seed bed is now
ready for planting. (Photograph by Mace Vaughan, The Xerces Society)

Establishing Pollinator Meadows from Seed



Weed Control

Competition from weeds for sunlight, water, and nutrients is the biggest challenge to successful wildflower
establishment. Depending on the abundance of weeds or weed seed at your site, one to two years of site
preparation may be needed.

Seeds and rhizomes of perennial weeds in particular need to be eliminated. Annual and biennial
weed seed may still be present after one year of site preparation. However, with several years of proper
management, your pollinator meadow will be largely free of annual weeds.

Weed control during site preparation will require the use of broad-spectrum herbicides, solarization,
sod removal, or a combination of these methods. When deciding which weed control method to use,
consider project time and budget constraints, In general, herbicide-free methods are usually more expensive
and labor-intensive and may be better suited for smaller sites, unless you have access to a hardworking and
enthusiastic group of volunteers.

Herbicide-free Methods

Sod removal is relatively easy if the existing vegetation is predominantly low-growing turf grasses. Specialized
walk-behind gas-powered sod cutters are available for rent from many hardware stores and tool rental
companies. Keep in mind, however, that sod strips are heavy and will require off-site removal.

Solarizing the existing vegetation with clear UV-stabilized plastic is very effective on small patches of
land. The plastic usually needs to be left in place for several months during the hottest time of the year before
all the vegetation underneath is dead. The goal of solarization is to raise the temperature of the soil high
enough to kill any weed seed present.

Follow these steps for solarizing;

« Remove all vegetation by mowing and clearing the site in the spring, raking off debris, if necessary.

« After smoothing the site, irrigate thoroughly and lay down UV-stabilized plastic (such as high tunnel
greenhouse plastic).

« Bury the edges to prevent airflow between the plastic and the ground. Any airflow between the plastic
and the ground will lower soil temperatures, allowing more weed seed to survive. Weigh down the
center of the plastic, if necessary, to prevent the wind from lifting it. Use greenhouse repair tape for any
rips that occur during the season.

+ Remove the plastic in early fall before the weather cools and the area beneath the plastic is recolonized
by nearby rhizomatous weeds.

+ Immediately plant your seed mix.

Th

this turf grass; without which, wildflower seedlings would have to plastic to kil off existing vegetation and weed seed in the soil.
compete with the existing vegetation for sunlight, water, and nutrients, {Photograph by Nancy Lee Adamson, The Xerces Society)

{Photograph courtesy of Don Keirstead, New Hampshire NRCS)

The Xerces Society for Invertebrate Conservation



Post-emergent Herbicide Application

The application of non-persistent glyphosate herbicides is a low-cost and less labor-intensive approach to
weed control. For maximum efficiency, herbicide treatments should be applied when weeds are actively
growing, It is important that any cool season weedy grasses are actively growing when using this treatment.
If you apply herbicide when cool season plants are dormant in the summer heat, the product will not be
transported to their roots.

Follow these steps for non-selective, non-persistent herbicide treatments:
» To ensure good contact of the product with
weed foliage, mow the area as low as possible
in the early spring, and then rake off the debris.

« Following this, make the first herbicide
application as per label instructions as soon as
weeds begin actively re-growing.

« Repeat additional treatments every six weeks,
or whenever emerging weed seedlings reach
4-6" throughout the growing season.

« Plant pollinator seed mix, waiting at least 72
hours after the last herbicide treatment.

For your own safety and the safety of the
environment, always follow the instructions on the
herbicide label when determining how much to apply.

After using sod removal, solarization, or
herbicide treatments, avoid any tillage as any
cultivation will likely bring weed seed to the soil
surface. Consider placing a thin layer of weed-free
compost on the soil surface before seeding. For
every weed you plow under, you are likely to bring
several dormant weed seeds to the surface where
they will germinate. Similarly, note that we do not 5

recommend rOtOtilli.ng an area for primary site Herbicides can be low-cost and low-labor method for preparing a site
preparation. fior planting. (Photograph by Mace Vaughan, The Xerces Society)

Seedbed Preparation

After the existing vegetation has been removed, the soil surface must be prepared prior to planting. Ideally,
you want a smooth, lightly packed surface, free of clumped sod and tall crop stubble. For small sites, a rake
or turf roller can be used to remove or break up large dirt clods. For large areas, a lightweight harrow or
roller can be used to prepare the soil surface.

The planting area can then be finished with an additional glyphosate treatment or hand-weeding, if
necessary, and a shallow raking (less than an inch). These final steps are best performed on a warm day so
that any uprooted seedlings are killed. Following any glyphosate treatment, allow at least 72 hours to pass
prior to planting,

Establishing Pollinator Meadows from Seed



3 Plant Selection

In preparing your seed mix, take several points into consideration:

Floral Diversity
Select a diversity of plants with different flower
sizes, shapes, and colors, as well as varying plant
heights and growth habitats, to support the greatest
numbers and diversity of pollinators.

Differentbee species are active at different times
of the year. Therefore, it is important to provide a
continuous source of pollen and nectar throughout
the growing season. At minimum, strive for three
species to be blooming at any one time; the greater
diversity the better. It is useful to include flowers
that bloom early in the spring to provide food for
emerging bumble bee queens. It is also important
to provide flowers that bloom in late summer and
fall that support new bumble bee queens before
overwintering. The exact mixture of wildflowers,
however, is a matter of personal preference and
individual goals. For example, if you would like
to attract butterflies, consider including the larval
host plants for local native species Alternatively, if
youd like the meadow to function as a rain garden,
choose plants that are tolerant of wet soils.

Importance of Grasses

Though grasses do not offer nectar or high-quality
pollen, it is often useful to include at least one
native bunch grass or sedge in your seed mix.
Short, clump-forming grasses are preferable to
large, spreading, or sod-forming grasses. Native
bunch grasses should not comprise more than 25%
of the mix by seed per square foot. Grasses and
sedges are larval host plants for some butterflies,
and also provide nesting and overwintering sites
for some bumble bees and other insects.

We recommend the establishment of bunch
grasses and difficult-to-establish perennials by plug
propagate, bulbs, corms, or rhizomes, and then
sowing annual and easily established perennials
in the gaps. The grasses and wildflowers together
form tight living mats that resist the encroachment
of weeds., Grasses are also essential to produce
conditions suitable for burning, if that is part of
your long-term management plan.

The Xerces Society for Invertebrate Conservation

monarchs or overwintering bumble bee queens. (Photograph by Jolie Goldenetz-Dollar,
The Xerces Society)

Bunch grasses can provide valuable nesting areas for bumble bees, predacious beetles,

0
Ty
e




Providing a diversity of bloom shapes and colors will attract a diversity of pollinators and other beneficial insects. (Photograph by Eric Lee-Mider,

The Xerces Society.)

Seeding Rate

The recommended seeding rate for wildflowers and other herbaceous plants ranges from 40-60 seeds per
square foot. The exact seeding rate can be established through your seed vendor, who will be able to tell
you how much of each species (by weight) you will need for planting a certain number of square feet or
acres. To develop your own pollinator conservation seed mix, use the downloadable Xerces Society seed rate
calculator, found in the references section of this document.

Seed Sourcing

Native wildflowers are usually the best sources of nectar and pollen for native pollinators. Compared to non-
native plants, native plants are more likely to attract native bees and support a high diversity of butterflies

and moths,

Whenever possible, you should try to purchase
seed from local growers who specialize in “local
eco-type” seed. Local eco-type means the seed was
harvested or produced from a local source. Locally
sourced plants generally establish and grow well
because they are adapted to the local soils, climate,
insects, and plant diseases.

If possible, try to order seed in individual lots
and not as a mix. Individual lots help ensure that all
species are accounted for and spreading the small
and large seeded species separately will ensure a
more even distribution of species across the site.

Once your pollinator meadow is established,
you might consider collecting your own seed to
plant in other areas or to participate in seed swaps
with your friends and neighbors.

Native wildflower seed cornes in a diversity of shapes and sizes. Planting
large-seeded species separately from small-seeded species will allow
a more even distribution of species across the site. (Photograph by
Brianna Borders, The Xerces Society)

Establishing Pollinator Meadows from Seed



4 Planting Techniques

Timing

For wildflowers, particularly perennial species in cold climates, early fall planting is often best. Many
perennial plant seeds require exposure to cold temperatures and damp conditions before germination can
occur. Additionally, winter precipitation helps the seeds settle into the soil and will stimulate germination.
Fall planting is also suitable for annual wildflowers in warm climates.

Spring planting is also possible, but typically favors grasses rather than the wildflowers that you want
to dominate your pollinator habitat. Spring planting is favorable for annual species in cold climates, but
it is especially important that the site be properly prepped before planting to reduce weed pressure. For
spring planting, indoor cold moist stratification of the seed is recommended, to enhance germination. This
seed treatment is easy to perform and instructions are available from plant propagation guides and on the
internet,

For wildflower mixes that include both perennial and annual species, aim for planting after any danger
from frost. For specific regional planting times, see Table 1.

Table 1. Regionally Recommended Planting Times

New England Perennial Wildflowers Oct-Dec
Mid-Atlantic Perennial Wiidflowers Oct-Jan
Southeast Annual and Perennial Wildflowers Nov-Feb
Upper Midwest Perennial Wildflowers Oct-Dec
Northern Plains Perennial Wildflowers Oct-Dec
Southern Plains Perennial and Annual Wildflowers Oct-Jan
Mountain and Great Basin Perennial Wildflowers Oct-Dec
Southwest Annual and Perennial Wildflowers Feb-May
California Annual Wildflowers Oct-Jan
Pacific Northwest Annual and Perennial Wildflowers Sept-mid. Oct

Seeding Methods

Broadcast seeding, which consists of scattering seed onto the soil surface, is a low-tech, low-cost method
that can be very effective on bare soil. This technique can be performed by hand, or with hand-operated
crank seeders. For large areas, seed can also be broadcast with ATV-mounted seed spreaders.

Regardless of the broadcasting method used, you will have the best seeding success by mixing the seed
with an equal or greater volume of slightly damp inert materials such as coarse-textured sand, vermiculite,
rice hulls, or sawdust. The inert material helps provide proper species distribution within the seed mix, and
gives a visual representation of how evenly the seed mix is being spread across the planting area. When
broadcast seeding, divide the mixture into two equal quantities, applying half of it to the planting area in one
direction. Then, spread the second half of the mixture onto the planting area in a direction perpendicular to
the initial sowing. This will result in fairly equal seed distribution throughout the site.

When broadcasting seed of separate species, mix seeds of similar size together with the inert material
and broadcast across the site using the methods outlined above. For example, you may want to broadcast all
small seeds at once, then all large seeds at once.

To achieve good see-to-soil contact, the seed can be compacted into the ground with a standard lawn
roller (available for rental at many hardware stores), or the wheels of an ATV or tractor on larger areas. If
erosion is a concern, the planting site can be protected with a thin layer of weed-free straw.

The Xerces Society for Invertebrate Conservation



For broadcast seeding, seed of similar size s mixed together
(Photograph by Brianna Borders, The Xerces Society)

Divide the mix into separate batches for broadcasting in perpendicular
passes over the planting site. (Photograph by Brianna Borders, The
Xerces Society.)

F

[
i
V
i

PRI

o Y

a ; i 3 : .... = "y
After broadcasting, roll the site with a turf roller. iPhotogra
Vaughan, The Xeices Society)

ph by Mace

Sand or ancther inert carrier is added and then mixed with the seed.
(Photograph by Brianna Borders, The Xerces Society.)

For small sites, seed can also be broadcast by hand, similar to scattering
chicken feed. (Photograph by Mace Vaughan, The Xerces Society.}

For Larger Sites

For larger areas, seed can be broadcast using a belly grinder,
i (Photograph courtesy of the New Hampshire NRCS.)

Establishing Pollinator Meadows from Seed



6 Ongoing Management

Watering

Unless you are experiencing drought conditions, it is usually not necessary to water your seedbed. If
inadequate rainfall is received following seed germination, irrigation may be needed to ensure seedling
survival. Once established, native plants typically do not need supplemental irrigation and irrigation may
favor the growth of weed species. With or without supplemental water, many perennial wildflower seeds
germinate slowly, and may even take several seasons to germinate. Although this seems like a drawback, it
actually works in your favor because any fast growing plants in your perennial seed mix during the first year
are likely weeds that can be more easily identified and removed before they crowd out natives.

Management for Perennial Wildflower Mixes

If the majority of your seed mix is perennial wildflowers, the best way to control annual weeds during the
first growing season is by regular mowing or string trimming of the seedbed. The exact number of times
you have to mow will depend on your particular weed species, and how much rainfall is received. Plan on
mowing every time the vegetation reaches a height of 12 inches, or when a large number of weeds begin to
flower. This will prevent most annual weeds from re-seeding, while leaving your natives untouched.

For small areas, a walk-behind lawn mower is acceptable, although it may need to be operated slowly
in thick vegetation. Sickle-bar mowers are also an acceptable option for large sites.

Weeds can also be spot-sprayed with glyphosate using a backpack sprayer. This is particularly useful
against low-growing perennials like dandelion that might be missed by the mower. However, care should be
taken so that herbicides do not drift or drip onto desirable plant species. Weeds should not be pulled during
the first year, when the surrounding seedlings are still developing their root systems,

In the early spring of the second year, before plant emergence, the previous season’s debris should be
mowed and raked away. If you prepared your area properly before planting, and mowed aggressively during
your first year of establishment, your pollinator meadow should now be more visible.

During the second growing season, most remaining weeds will be biennial species. These plants develop
a thick taproot during their first year, and then flower during the second year before dying. Your main
control tactic should again be mowing. However, rather than mowing at regular intervals, wait until most
biennial weeds are about to flower, and then mow only as necessary. On small areas, you can also combat
these plants with a string trimmer, hand-weeding, or again with glyphosate. It is important to remove them
before they produce seed.

SR R NI AL o S N i ..;_s,-.
B i I hrd 5 " ' i 3

In the first spring after seeding the previous fall, this planting site is dominated by annual and biannual weeds like wild radish (left). Mowing the site
periodically during the first year will prevent these short-lived weeds from producing more seed, and allow sunlight to reach the slower-growing
natives (middle), which are generally unharmed by occasional mowing. The photo on the right shows flourishing wildflowers and pollinator habitat
in the second year of establishment. (Photographs by Eric Lee-Méder, Xerces Society (left and middle), and courtesy of Don Keirstead, New Hampshire
NRCS.)

The Xerces Society for Invertebrate Conservation



Beginning in your third season, you should start seeing regular flowering among most of your native
plants. Bees, butterflies, and other pollinators like hummingbirds will become increasingly common.

At this point, your primary maintenance task will be periodic mowing (or burning for large sites) to
eliminate small trees and shrubs, as well as cool season weedy grasses. These activities should take place in
the early spring before most of your desirable plants have emerged.

Management for Annual Wildflower Mixes

If your seed mix consists of mostly annual wildflowers (common to seed mixes for the West Coast and warm
climates like Texas), then you will need to ensure adequate site preparation to remove weeds before planting
and spot-treat or hand-pull any weeds as necessary during the growing season. Late in the season, after the
wildflowers are done blooming, you can mow the area to reduce woody plant encroachment and to help
scatter the dry wildflower seed heads.

Fertilizers

It is not necessary to fertilize your pollinator meadow under normal conditions. Native plants do not require
fertilizer, and the application of fertilizer with high nitrogen content will tend to encourage weed growth.

Long Term Management

After the meadow is mature, you should only mow or burn part of the planting in a single season—ideally
only % or % of the overall area. No single area should be burned or mowed more frequently than every
two years, to protect dormant insects such as butterfly pupae or stem-nesting bee larvae. Leaving patches
untreated will ensure a population of insects to recolonize treated areas of the site.

After several years, re-seeding your pollinator meadow may be necessary to support long-term plant
diversity. Similarly, for aggressive species, you may wish to remove seed heads to slow their expansion.

Itis critical to protect your new pollinator meadow from pesticides, herbicides (except when necessary
to control noxious or invasive plants), and other disturbance. We recommend using signage to designate
your pollinator meadow.

Transforming turf grass to pollinator meadows can provide much needed habitat for Many other publications exist on the
wildife and take less time to manage. (Photograph by Eric Lee-Mader, The Xerces Society) subject of native plant restoration, often tailored

et specifically to certain regions (such as Midwest
tallgrass prairies), or to other purposes (such
as establishing game bird habitat). The formula
presented here consistently produces high-quality
pollinator habitat in most regions by strongly
favoring wildflowers over grasses. Individual
locations and equipment availability might require
some adaptation of this approach.

When your pollinator meadow is established,
consider adding it to the Bring Back the Pollinators
Pledge map or submitting bumble bee observations
from your meadow through the Bumble Bee
Watch website (wwwbumblebeewatch,org). We
also encourage you to talk to your friends, family,
and neighbors about what they can do to support
pollinators! Enjoy watching your pollinator meadow
attract a diversity of wildlife!

Establishing Pollinator Meadows from Seed



Planning Document for Harris Township Board *

Goal: Plan a Pollinator Meadow at Crystal Park to Create Habitat for Minnesota’s Native Beneficial Insects,
Bumble Bees, Butterflies, and Birds
1. Identify: Location, Size of Plot and Type of Garden

Considerations: Water source, amount of sunlight, soil type, dry/wet or variable

2. Type of Native Minnesota Plants to be included in Garden might include:

Flowering forbs (wildflowers), tall & short prairie grasses, small fruiting shrubs

3. Soil Prep: remove all existing vegetation; methods might include;

Removing sod mechanically, Solarization
Application of heat-treated weed-free compost

Note: rototilling/plowing should be avoided as it brings up dormant weed seeds

4. Relative costs for planting: Bare Root Plants {$555$), Potted Plants ($5S) or Seeds ($)

Pros and Cons for purchasing Plants or Seeds

5. Select plant species based on:
-native to Minnesota and local growing zone (3)
-time of bloom
-winter interest
-types of insects, bees, butterflies, birds you wish to attract to garden.
-plant in drifts

6. Plan for Maintaining Garden: mulching, watering source, deadheading, spring or fall cleanup

7. Identify funding and labor source for preparing, planting and maintaining Pollinator Meadow

*This planning document was developed by Bonny Siegford, Itasca County Master Gardener as a discussion
guide for planning and educational purposes for the March 22, 2023 Harris Township Board Meeting.



Hart!=

Zoning / Land Use |tasca County Land Use Permit # 230025

Parcel Information

ltasca County Courthouse
123 NE 4th Street

Grand Rapids, MN 55744
(218) 327-2857

Phone Number;

Jeffrey W Peterson

Peterson Conlracling of Grand Rapids LLC| 20635290

Parcel

Information: PIO |Owner Name | Owner Address | Township Name |Lake Name [Lake Class | Sec/Twp/Range | Zoning Type | Property Address |Acres| Legal Description
19- |MANN, 7324 KINGS DR |HARRIS TWP S:8T54R25 JUIGHT IND., OJUNIT 15
498. |[ROGER M & |ELLENTON FL COMMERCIAL
0115 |NANCY J 34222

River Class:

Applicant / Agent Information

Caontraclor Name and License: Narne Jefl Petersan

Contact Name Business License

(218 } 259 -2042

Property Information

Ownership Descriplion: Private Access Road Name: St Hwy 169

Is septic compliant? None Road Class State / Federal Highway
Structure Information

Exisling Use: Residential Proposed Use Accessory
Accessory Structure: Pole Building Maximum building height 35

Mumber of bedrooms: 0 Well type: Naone

Pressurized Water: None Building Dimensions 30'x48' Pole Building
Currend seplic stalus: None

Permit Fee

1 Permit application fee:

Accessory SlructurefAddn. - Pole Building $60

Permit Comments

Afler The Fact:
Shoreline Mitigation Required:
Application Received Date:

Issued By:

Yes
No
020912023

Diane Nelson

Resort.

Camments.

Issued Dale:

No
For storage use only,

021092023

EWQEWF

(Flrefas JD




Terms
_Road Setback_

Cenilerline 135"

Right-of-way 35

Side Yard Setback

Accessory 10

|
|
|
‘ Bwaelling 15

Rear ‘1@!‘_(_! _Setback

-
[
i
|

Accessory 10'

Dwelling 30°

Impervious Surface

25% of parcel

Elevation of Lowest Floor

Bluff_§_e_tbac_k .

r il i - T e . W

I from the top of a bluff

Q_ther

Contact SWCD at (218)326-0017 if constructing in any wetlands. If construction activity will result in the disturbance of one acre or more, need (o obtain Storm Water Permit thru
MPCA at 1-800-657-3804 prior to construction. Electrical inspector contaet Steve Bartlett at 218-591-1616. New or upgrading driveways; lownship road contact your township and

i county road contact County Engineer Office at 218-327-2853.
[

Disclaimer

| hava read the above minimum requirements and hergby acknowledge that | understand and will comply with them. Permit is valid for 12 months to starl construction. Permil
authorized by Emvironmental Services Depantment.

Approvals
Approval Signature Date
#1 Approved By % Q B ? —2_7

P

N L ” - Ty
#2 Approved By @(ﬁ,{.ﬂ /PM/Q 3 e ? ¢ ._3

Public Notes

Text:

File{s}:




Hat

=

Zoning / Land Use Itasca County Land Use Permit # 230024

Parcel Information

Iltasca County Courthouse
123 NE 4th Street

Grand Rapids, MN 55744
(218) 327-2857

Parcal

Jelfrey W Pelarson | Paterson Contracling of Grand Rapids LLC [ 20635290

Infarmation: PtD |Owner Name | Owner Address | Township Name |Lake Name |Lake Class | Sec/Twp/Range | Zening Type |Properly Address |Acres|Legal Description
19- |PETERSON, | 11008 HARRIS TWP SBT54 R:25 LIGHT IND. QJUNIT 14
498. |JEFFREY W |POKEGAMA COMMERCIAL
0114 AVE
GRAND
RAPIDS MN
55744
River Class:
Phone (218 y259 - 2042
Number:
Apbplicant / Agent Information
Contractor Name and License: Name: Jeff Pelerson
Contact Name Business License

Property Information

Ownership Description: Privale Access Road Name; St Hwy 169

Is septic compliant? None Road Class: State / Federal Highway
Structure Information

Existing Use: Residential Proposed Use: Accessony
Accessory Structure: Pole Building Maximum building height: 35

Number ol bedrooms: 1] Well type: Naone

Pressurized Walter: Nane Building Dimensions: 30'x48' Pole Building
Curranl saplic stalus: None

Permit Fee

Fermil application fee:

Accessory Structure/Addn. - Pole Building $60

Permit Comments

Afler The Facl:
Shoreline Mitigation Required:
Application Received Date:

Issued By:

Yos Resort:

No Comments
021972023 Issued Date:
Diane Nalson

No

For storage use anly.

02/Q22023




Terms
Road Setback

[ : = S—

| Centerline 135°

Right-of-Way 35'

Side Yard Sett_;_ag:_k__ __

! Accessory 10

Dwelling 15

Rear qud Setback

Accessary 10'

Dwelling 30°

| e == —

impervious Surface

P — N — S - N I RS I

25% of parcel

Elevation of l:owest Floor

3

Bluff Setb_ack

30" feom the top of a bluff

Other

Contact SWCD at (218)326-0017 if constructing in any wellands. If construction actiwty will resull in the disturbance of one acre or more, need to obtan Storm Waler Permit thru
MPCA a1 1-B00-657-3804 prior to construction. Electrical Inspecior conlact Sleve Bartlelt at 218-591-1616. New or upgrading driveways. township road contact your lownship and
county road contact County Engineer Office at 218-327-2853

L s - — = S 2

Disclaimer

| have read the above minimum requirements and hereby acknawledge that | understand and will comply with them. Parmit is valid for 12 months Lo start construction. Permit }
authorized by Envwronmental Services Depariment,

Approvals

Approval Signature Date

#1 Approved By / Q __Ci p— 2 7
=
#2 Approved By @,EM (/?‘JLW 3 - ? -3

Public Notes
Text:

M MSSBeSEEEREAASEEYNPSENASSESCeNENURES IS TSR ARCSeEeErPr i AR sENN AR sE TR RE UL AdSauRE RS ARSE

File(s)




Hot ™=

Zoning f Land Use Itasca County Land Use Permit # 230023

itasca County Courthouse
123 NE 4th Street
Grand Rapids, MN 55744

(218) 327-2857
Parcel Information
Parcel
Information: PID |Owner Name | Owner Address | Township Name |Lake Name |Lake Class| Sec/Twp/Range | Zoning Type |Property Address |Acres|Legal Description
19- |KOODA, 2619 HARRIS TWP 58 T4 R:25  JUGHT IND, o] UNIT 13
498- |DAVIDE & COLORADO COMMERCIAL
0113 |KATHLEEN 1RD
M GRAND
RAPIDS MN
55744
River Class:
Applicant / Agent Information
Contractor Name and License: Name: Jeff Pelerson
Contact Name Business License

Phone Number:

Jaifray W Pelerson | Pelerson Contracling of Grand Rapids LLC | 20635290

(218 ) 259 - 2042

Property Information

Ownership Description:

Is seplic compliant’?

Privale

None

Access Road Name;

Road Class:

St Hwy 169

State / Federal Highway

Structure Information

Existing Use:
Accessory Structure:
Number of bedrooms:
Pressurized Walter;

Current geplic status:

Rasidential
Pole Building
0

None

None

Proposed Use:

Maximum building height:

Well lype:

Building Dimensions:

Accassory
35
None

30'x48’ Pole Building

Permit Fee

[Permil application fee:

Accessory Structure/Addn

. - Pole Building $60

Permit Comments

After The Fact:
Shoreline Mitigation Required:
Apphication Received Date:

Issued By:

Yes
No
02/09/2023

Diane Nelson

Resor:
Comments

Issued Date

No

For storage use only

02/09r2023




Terms
Road Setback

Centerling 135'

i_.___ =

Right-ai-Way 35'
|

Side Ya__rd Setback

Accessory 10°

Dwethng 15

Rear Yard Setback
Accessory 100

Dwelling 30°

Impervious Surface

25% of parcel

Elevatio_r_r c_;f Lowest Floor

-
Bluff Setback

30 from the top of a blufl

Other

Confact SWCD at {218)326-0017 if constructing in any wetlands, If construction activily will result in the disturbance of one acre or more, need to obtain Starm Water Permit thru
MPCA at 1-800-657-3804 prior to construction, Electrical inspector comlact Steve Bartlelt at 218-591-1616 New or upgrading driveways: lownship road contact your lownship and
county read ¢ontacl County Engineer Office al 218-327-2853

Disclaimer

1 have read the above minimum requirements and heraby acknowledge that | understand and will comply with them. Permit is valid for 12 months lo slarl canstruction. Permit
authorized by Enwwonmenlal Services Depariment.

Approvals
Approval

#1 Approvad B;

Signature

Date

2 -9-29%

//

#2 Approved By @Lw (/ 7‘-@&-5/2)

F-1-d3

Public Notes

Text:

File(s):




H akl 1S
Zoning / Land Use Hasca County Land Use Permit # 230022 Itasca County Courthouse
123 NE 4th Street
Grand Rapids, MN 55744
{218) 327-2857

Parcel Information

Parcel
information PID | Owner Name | Owner Address | Township Name |[Lake Name [Lake Class|{Sec/Twp/Range [ Zoning Type | Property Address | Acres|Legal Description
19- |DUFNER, 2102 SW3RD |HARRIS TWP S8TS4R:25 LIGHT IND. QJUNIT 12
498- |MARK R AVE COMMERCIAL
0112 GRAND
RAFIDS MN
55744
River Class:

Applicant / Agent Information

Caontractor Name and License Name- Jeff Pelerson
Contact Name Business License

Jefirey W Peterson | Pelerson Conlracling of Grand Rapids LLC 20635290

Phone Number: {218 )258 -2042

Property Information
Qwnarship Description: Privale Access Road Name St Hwy 169

Is septic compliant? None Road Class State / Faderal Highway

Structure Information

Existing Use: Residential Proposed Use Accessory
Accessory Struclure Pole Building Maximum building height: 35

Number of bedrooms. 0 Well type: Nane

Pressurized Water: None Building Dimensions 30'x48' Pole Building
Current seplic status. None

Permit Fee

Parmit application fee: Accessory Structure/Adda, - Pole Building $60
Permit Comments
After The Fact: Yes Resort. No
Shoreline Miligation Required: No Comments For storage use only
Application Received Date; 02/09/2023 Issued Datle 02/09/2023
Issued By: Diane Nslson




Terms
Road Setback

Centerline 135

| Right-of-Way 35'
i

Side Yard Sett_:aq_l_&_ _

Accessory 107

| Dwelling 15°

Rear Ya_l_'d_ Setback

Accessory 107

| Dwelling 30"

Impervious Surface

25% of parcel

Elevation of Loyve_st_FIoor_

Bluff Setba!ck

30 from the top of a biuff

Other

Contact SWCD at (218)326-0017 if constructing in any wetlands. W construction activity will resull in the disturbance of one acre or more, need Lo obtain Storm Water Permil thry ‘
MPCA at 1-800-657-3804 prior o construction. Efectrcal Inspecior contact Steve Bartiedt at 218-591-1616. New or upgrading driveways, township road contact your township and
county road contact County Engineer Office a1 218-327-2853.

Disclaimer

Dsciumer —

| have read the above minimum requiraments and hereby acknowledge thal | understand and will comply with them. Permil is valid for 12 months lo stan construction. Permnt
| authorized by Environmenial Services Department. [

Approvals

Appraval Signature Date

#1 Approved By’4/"” ;2"" ? -"93
o~
#2 Approved By @Qw WJW 2/ pr ?- (2_3

Public Notes

Text:

svssassvasssevesssSsERASFRESSmEnS sseseseTEmEEtARAESURENAGAS e U AT GASAssU TN FRAGE ST ETSRETNAARAROYY

Fila{s):




HM(ID

Zoning / Land Use ltasca County Land Use Permit # 230021

Parcel Information

asca County Courthouse
123 NE 4th Street

Grand Rapids, MN 55744
{218) 327-2857

Parcel

Jefiray W Peterson

Pelerson Canlracting of Grand Rapids LLC [ 20635290

Intormation: PID |Owner Name | Owner Address | Township Name |t.ake Name [Lake Class | Sec/Twp/Range | Zoning Type | Properly Address | Acres| Legal Description
19. |PETERSCN, |1100S HARRIS TWP SBTS54R25 |LIGHT IND. OfUNIT 34
498- |JEFFREY W | POKEGAMA COMMERCIAL
0134 AVE
GRAND
RAPIDS MN
55744
River Class:
UL {218 1259 - 2042
Number:
Applicant / Agent Information
Conlractor Name and License: Narme: Jeff Peterson
Contact Name Business License

Property Information

Ownership Description: Private Access Road Name; St Hwy 169

Is septic compliani? None Road Class: Siate / Federal Highway
Structure Information

Exisling Use: Residential Proposed Use: Accessory
Accassory Structure: Pole Building Maximum building height: 35

Number of bedrooms: 1] Well lype: None

Pressunized Water: None Building Dimensions: 30'x48' Pole Building
Current septic status: Neone

Permit Fee

|;ermil application lea:

Accessory StructurefAddn. - Pole Building $60

Permit Comments

After The Fact:
Shoreline Mitigation Required:
Applicalion Received Dale:

Issued By:

Yas
No
02/09/2023

Diang Nelson

Resort:

Comments:

1ssued Drave:

No
For slorage use only,

02/0972023




Terms
Road Setback

Centerling 135

, IR - - e P —— N B —

| Righl-of-Way 35°

|
|
i
|
S -

Side Yard Setback

= S e — R e R A

Accessory 10°

Dwelling 15

Rear ff__qr_c_l Setback

Accessory 10

Dwelling 30

Impervious Surface

25% of parcel

Elevation of Lowest FIc_>_9_r

¥

L e E e o s e g e

Biuff Setback

[ AR ¥ L b pmme —oves S S

3 from the top of a bluff

Other

Contacl SWCD at {218)326-0017 if conslrucling in any wetlands. If construction activity will result in the disturbance of one acre or more, need to obtain Slorm Water Permit thru
MPCA at 1-800-657-3804 prior to conslruction, Elecirical inspector comact Steve Bartlelt at 218-591-1616. New ar upgrading driveways. township road contacl your township and
county road contact County Engineer Office al 218-327-2853.

Disclaimer

| have read the above mitsmum requirements and heraby acknowledge that | understand and wil comply with them. Permit is vahid for 12 rmanths 1o start construction Permu
i authonzed by Environmantal Services Dapartment,

Approvals

Approval Signature Date

#1 Approved W ; - ?/ 9}

=

#2 Approved By @ &U f? ‘MM ‘3 - 7 - (9-5

Public Notes

Text:

SeETESAGasaEsScEESETENPLSENSGE Y NECAANSSEEEENeE TSN YEASENaETSTssRSNAESASNES TS s SdAASSsEUER RS TRaaARanS

File(s):




Hafrliﬂ

Zoning / Land Use [tasca County Land Use Permit # 230020

Parcel Information

Itasca County Courthouse
123 NE 4th Street

Grand Rapids, MN 55744
{218) 327-2857

Parcel

Phane Number:

Jefirey ¥ Peterson| Patarson Comtracting of Grand Rapids LLC | 20635290

{218 }259 - 2042

Information: PID |Cwner Name |Owner Address | Township Name |Lake Name |Lake Class | Sec/Twp/Range | Zoning Type | Property Address | Acres| Legal Description
19- |TKM. &M, [802S HARRIS TWP S:8 T.54 R:25 LIGHT IND. O|UNIT 33
498- |INC POKEGAMA COMMERCIAL
0133 AVE
GRAND
RAPIDS MN
55744
River Class:
Applicant / Agent Information
Contraclor Name and License: Name: Jeff Pelerson
Contact Name Business License

Property Information

Ownership Dascription: Private Access Road Nama: St Hwy 169

I% saptic compliant? None Road Class: State / Federal Highway
Structure Information

Exisling Use: Residential Proposed Use: Accessory
Accessory Structure: Paole Building Maximum building height: 35

Number of bedrooms: 0 Well lype: None

Pressurized Water: None Building Dimensions: 30°x48' Pole Building
Current seplic stalus: None

Permit Fee

I Permit application fee:

Accessory Structure/Addn. - Pole Building $60

Permit Comments

After The Fact:
Shoreline Mitigation Required:
Application Received Data:

Issued By:

Yes Resort:

No Comments.
02/09/2023 Issued Date:
Biane Nelson

No

For storage use only.

02/09/2023




Terms
Road_ Sethack

Centesline 135

Right-of-Way 35'

Side Yard Setback _

& Accessory 10

Ohwealling 15

Rear Yard _Setback

I Accessory 10'

Dwelling 30°

Impervious Surface

L 25% of parcel

l_-_'_l_e_vation of Lo_wg_gt Floor

R

Bluff Setback

[ a7 from the top of a bluff

Other

| Contact SWCD at (218}326-0017 if constructing in any wetlands. If canstruction activity will result in the disturbance of one acre or more, need o obtain Storm Water Permit thru

MPCA al 1-800-657-3804 prior 1o consiruction. Etectrcal inspector conlact Steve Barlel! al 218-591-1616, New or upgrading driveways; township road contact your township and
county read contact County Engineer Ofiice at 218-327-2853

Disclaimer

| hava read the above minimum requirements and hereby acknowledge that | understand and will comply with them, Parmit s valid for 12 months Lo starl construction. Permil
authorized by Enviranmental Services Daparimant.

L e St - — — e —

Approvals

Approval Signature Date

#1 Approved Bycﬁ 2 - ({\ ,.—9;
=
#2 Approved By @({ aLr YZ,E,W ad- 9“ a2

Public Notes
Text:

reNsseSEasEEALEAEEEUPNASSEESEdAAASENIENeASeETSEENYAARSNENFNaRSRcERaTTRETAARR SR EaS A ORScERYBARRRT RS

File{s}):




HatT! =
Zoning / Land Use Itasca County Land Use Permit # 230019 Itasca County Courthouse
123 NE 4th Street

Grand Rapids, MN 55744
{218) 327-2857

Parcel Information

Parcel
Intormation: PID |Owner Name | Owner Address { Township Name |Lake Name |Lake Class | Sec/Twp/Range | Zoning Type | Property Address | Acres| Legal Description
19- |BALES REAL|20024 HARRIS TWP SBT54R25 |LIGHT IND. QjUNIT 32
498- |ESTATE INC |CRYSTAL COMMERCIAL
0132 SPRINGS
LOOP
GRAND
RAPIDS MN
55744
River Class:

Applicant ! Agent Information

Contractor Name and License: Name: Joff Paterson
Contact Name Business License

Jefirey W Peterson| Peterson Contracting of Grand Rapids LLC | 20635290

Phone Number: (218 259 -2042

Property Information
Ownearship Description: Private Access Road Name: St Hwy 169

Is seplic compliant? None Road Class: State / Federal Highway

Structure Information

Existing Use: Residenlial Proposed Use: Accessory
Accassory Struclure: Pole Building Maximum building height 35

Number of bedrooms: o Well type: Nane

Pressurized Water: No Building Dimensions 30'x48' Pole Building
Current septic status; None

Permit Fee
I Permit application fee: Accessory Struclure/Addn. - Pole Building $60

Permit Comments

After The Facl: Yes Rasor: Ne
Shorgling Mitigation Required: No Commants. For storage use only.
Application Received Dale: 02/08/2023 Issued Date 02/09/2023

Issued By: Diane Nelson




Terms

Road Setback
| - - - - T
Centerline 135
o ) ) SR T ]
Righl-of-Way 35'
e i e — e - —_— s - SIS S S - JE—

Side Yard Setback

Accassory 10°

Dwelling 15°

_Rear Yard S__etback B

Accessory 107

Dweliing 30

Impervious Surface

25% of parcel

Eievatit_)n of Lowest Floor

e o —_— NN ——= PN — ————————aaa —_— .
3

Bluff Setback

3 from the top of a bluff

Other.

Contact SWCD at (218)326-0017 if construcling in any wellands. f construction aclwity will result in the disturbance of one acre or more, need 1o oblain Starm Water Permit thru
MPCA at 1.800-657-3804 prior to canstruclion. Elactrical Inspector contact Steve Bartieit al 218-591- 1616. New or upgrading driveways: township road contacl your township and
counly raad contact County Engineer Office at 218-327-2853

s - . - e ia - S— e — S

Disclaimer

I have read the above mimmum requirements and heraby acknowledge thal | understand and will comply with them. Permil is valid for 12 months lo start construction. Permil

authonzed by Environmantal Services Depariment
| J
Approvals

Approval Signature Date

M Approvad By _ ﬂ 2 -~ 9 —-—9;
=
42 Approved By @/ﬁ Ve X 3% ﬁ_g,éd,()/() & - ?" a2

Public Notes
Text:

Fila(s)




HOL{(IQ

Zoning [ Land Use Itasca County Land Use Permit # 230018

Parcel Information

ltasca County Courthouse
123 NE 4th Street

Grand Rapids, MN 55744
{218) 327-2857

Contact Name Business

License

Jelfrey W Pelerson | Peterson Contracling of Grand Rapids LLC } 20635290

Parcel
Infarmation: PID |Owner Name | Owner Address | Townaship Name |Lake Name |Lake Class|Sec/Twp/Range | Zoning Type |Property Address |Acres|Legal Description
19- |DEVICK, 17397 75TH PL |HARRIS TwP S8 T54 R:25  |LIGHT IND. O] UNIT 31
498- |[RICHARD J [N COMMERGIAL
0131 |& TERESA A |MAPLE GROVE
J MM 55311
River Class:
o (218 ) 250 - 2042
Number;
Applicant { Agent Information
Contractor Name and License: Narne Jelf Peterson

Property Informaticn

Cwnership Description: Private Access Road Name: State Hwy. 169

Is septic compliant? No Road Class: Stata / Federal Highway
Structure Information

Exisling Use: Residential Proposed Use: Accessory

Accessory Slructure: Pole Building Maximum building height: s

Number of bedrgoms: 0 Well lype: Nane

Pressurized Walter: None Building Dimansions: 30'x48° Pole Building

Current seplic status: None

Permit Fee

IPermil application fee.

Accessory Structure/Addn. - Pole Building $60

Permit Comments

Alter The Fact: Yos Resor
Shereling Mitigation Required: No Comments:
Application Received Date: 02/09/2023 Issued Dala
Issued By: Diane Nelson

No
For slorage use only

02/09/2023




Terms
_Road Sgtpack

Centerline 135

Right-of-Way 35'

Side Yard Setback

Accessory 10

| Dwelling 15

Rear Yard Setback

pesrYard Seack -

Accessory 10'

Cwelling 30

Impervious Surface

25% of parcel

Elevation of Lowest Floor

¥

Bluff_ _&_‘»etback

30' from the top of a bluff

Other -

Conlact SWCD at (218)326-0017 if constructing in any wetfands. if construction activity will result in the disturbance of ane acre or mare, need to obtain Storm Water Permil thru
MPCA at 1.800-657-3804 prior 1o construction. Efectrical inspector contact Steve Barlelt at 218-591-1616, New or upgrading driveways; lownship road contacl your ownship and
county road contacl County Engineer Office al 218-327-2853

Disclaimer

e s e

|
| have read lhe above minimum requirements and hereby acknowledge Lhal { understand and will comply with them Permit 1s valid for 12 months to start construction Parmil
authorized by Environmental Services Department. |

| o | S R ]

Approvals

Approval Signature

e )=9-77

#1 Approved By

. . A ) ; i _
#2 Approved By @ﬁ QU //Zf_ff,zl{&/f/ r;."? = ‘7 —L'.'._t“ -'L'f?

Public Notes
Texl:

PPy EEaNesEsEEEeTcEdEENAEEEI TN I AN AS SRS U UAS AN USSR N aS G S TeSEETNNMESTEN I SFE YT AGNSES

File{s):




Havvis

Zoning / Land Use Itasca County Land Use Permit # 230017

Parcel Information

Itasca County Courthouse
123 NE 4th Street

Grand Rapids, MN 55744
(218) 327-2857

 Parced
Information: PID |Owner Name | Ownar Address | Township Name; Lake Name [Lake Class | Sec/Twp/Range | Zoning Type | Property Address | Acres| Legal Description |
| i9- |PETERSON, |1100 5 HARRIS TWP S.18T:54 R:25 |RURAL 33002 DIAMOND 2| E 250" OF NE-SE :
018- |JEFFREY W |POKEGAMA RESIDENTIAL} RD LESS 5970.8'
4120 AVE GRAND RAPIDS
GRAND MN 55744
RAPIDS MN
55744 |
' River Class:
Applicant / Agent Information R .
. Name Jeff Peterson Phone Number: (218 ) 259 - 2042
Property Information G e = B = E i
Qwnership Descriplion: Private Access Road Name: Diamond Rd
Is septic compliant? Yes Reoad Class Private/Easement Road
Structure Information
Existing Use: Seasonal Propased Use Change In Use
Accessory Struclure Maximum building height a5
Number of bedrooms. 1 Well type: Unkngwn
Pressurized Water: Yes Building Dimensions 24'x40' Living Quarters
Cwireni seplic slatus: In Compliance

I_’ermit Fee

I Permit applicalion lee:

Change in Use - Change in Use $127

Permit _Commen.ts.

After The Fact Yes Resort No
Shoreline Mitigation Required No Comments:

Application Received Date 02109/2023 issued Date 02092023
Is5ued By

Kalie Benes

Adding living quarters to exisling garage. 1 bedroom. SSTS is compliant,



Terms
Side Yard Sethack

Dl 15°

Rear Yard Setback

gy 3

Impervious Surface

25 ol parcat

Elevation of Lowest Floor

Bluff Setback

30" from 1he top of a blufl

Other

Contact SWCED al (218)326-0017  constructing i any wetfangs. I conslruclion activity will resull in the disturbance of one acre or maore. need 1o oblain Storm Water Permm thru
MPCA al 1-800-657-3804 prior lo consteuclion. Efectrical inspeclor contact Steve Barttelt al 218-591.1616. New or upgrading driveways. lownshp road comact your lownship and
county road contacl County Engineer Office at 218-327-2853

Disclaimer

| hiwe read the above mininmum requirements and hereby acknowledge that | understand ang will conply with them. Permit is valid for 12 months Lo start construction. Permil
authonzed by Erwironmenlal Services Depariment,

Approvals

Approval Signature Data

#1 Approved By ‘///}'7 j ‘-9"_9 }
#2 Approved By C:t(@__ \?Q—e/l/u.ae— 3‘/ 9 /3/;)/

S~




£
por(
Zoning / Land Use Itasca County Land Use Permit # 230011 Itasca County Courthouse
123 NE 4th Street
Grand Rapids, MN 55744
{218) 327-2857

Parcel Information

Parcel

Information: PID | Owner Name |Owner Address | Township Name | Lake Name |Lake Class|Sec/Twp/Range | Zoning Type |Properly Address (Acres |Legal Description
19- |HELMBRECHT,| 17761 HARRIS TWP  |POKEGAMA |GD 525 T54 R25 |RURAL 0.79|REV DESC 2 OF
025- |RANDALLA & |BAYVIEW RESIDENTIAL LOT1
2204 |KATHY L PLACE
GRAND
RAPIDS MN
55744
River
Class:
LT (218 )250 - 3707
Number:

Applicant / Agent Information

Contractor Name and Licenss: Name. Randy Helmbracht
Contact Name | Business | Llcense

QOwner Owner

Property Information

Ownership Descriplion: Private Access Road Name: Bayview Place

Is septic compliant? None Road Class Private/Easement Road
Structure Information

Existing Use: Vacant Proposed Use: Accessary

Accessory Slruclure: Boathouse Maximum building height 10

Number of bedrooms: 0 Well type: None

Pressurized Water: None Building Dimensions 12'x20° Boathouse

Currenl saptic status: None

Permit Fee

Permit application fee: Accessory Structure/Addn, - Boathouse $60
Emergancy 911 - Emergency 911 $100

Permit Comments

After The Facl: No Resort: No
Shoraline Mitigation Required: No Commenls OK per DS (site visit); road has been vacated. Requirements as per 5.5.11 altached.
Application Received Dale: 02/01/2023 Issued Date 021012023

Issued By: Diane Nelson




Terms
Side Yg_rd Setback_

Accessary 107

!
: Dwelling 15

Rc_aar Yard Setback

Accessory 107

l Dwelling 30°

Riparian Setback o

Slructure 75°

Impervious Surface

20% ol parcel

Property owner can increase the coverage allowed by 5% il erasion cantrel and stormwater management conform to the shoreline vegetalive buffer standards.

E_I_evation of Lowest F_Igor_

3

Bluff Setback_

30 friym the top of @ biufl

L. ———— e —— e — iR — A —

Other o

-
Contact SWCD at (218)326-0017 if constructing in any welfands. If constiuction activity will result in the disturbance of one acre or more, need to obtain Storm Water Permit thig

MPCA at 1-800-657-3804 prior to construclion. Electrical Inspector contact Stove Bartletl al 218-591-1616. New or upgrading driveways; township road contact your lownship and
county road contact County Engineer Office at 218-327-2853.

Disclaimer

| have read the abave minimum requiraments and heraby acknowledge that | undersland and will cemply with them. Permil is valid for 12 months to start consiruction. Permit
authorized by Environmental Services Deparimenl,

Approvals
Approval Signature Date
#1 Approved By 2 - / -2 3

#2 Approved By @M ﬂiﬁd—‘zﬂ} :57///95

Public Notes
Text:

EEEsvTeSGBES S NG rUNEIASMENS NI URS A EASER RN e ¢S AN SN TN SN SRSES RSN TUNSLAGALNENEEF TR TR GAC SRR

File{s):




DOCUMENT 00 11 13

ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS 6 B

2023 Bituminous Roadway Improvements
Harris Township
SEH No. HARRT 171922

Notice is hereby given that Online Bids will be received by the Harris Township Board until 10:00 AM, Tuesday,
April 18, 2023, via QuestCDN for the furnishing of all labor and material for the construction 2023 Bituminous
Roadway Improvements. The Board may consider bids at their regular Planning and Development Meeting held
on April 26, 2023.

The bid opening will be held at the SEH (1200 SE 4 Ave, Suite 200, Grand Rapids, MN 55744} at which time the
Online Bids will be publicly opened and read aloud.

Major quantities for the Work include:

1,830 CuyD Excavation
21,500 sSQ YD Full Depth Reclamation
4,050 TON Bituminous Pavement
1,500 cuyYD Structural Backfill
33 LINFT  Storm Pipe

The Bidding Documents may be seen at the Issuing Office of SEH located at 1200 SE 4™ Ave, Suite 200, Grand
Rapids, MN 55744,

The Bidding Documents may be viewed for no cost at http.//www.sehinc.com by selecting the Project Bid
Information link at the bottom of the page and the View Plans option from the menu at the top of the selected
project page.

Digital image copies of the Bidding Documents are available at http://www.sehinc.com for a fee of $30. These
documents may be downloaded by selecting this project from the "Project Bid Information” link and by entering
eBidDoc™ Number 8416129 on the SEARCH PROJECTS page. For assistance and free membership
registration, contact QuestCDN at 952.233.1632 or info@questcdn.com.

For this project, bids will ONLY be received electronically. Contractors submitting an electronic bid will be
charged an additional $42 at the time of bid submissicn via the online electronic bid service QuestCDN.com. To
access the electronic Bid Worksheet, download the project document and click the online bidding button at the top
of the advertisement. Prospective bidders must be on the plan holders list through QuestCDN for bids to be
accepted. Bids shall be completed according to the Bidding Requirements prepared by SEH dated March 23,
2023.

In addition to digital plans, paper copies of the Bidding Documents may be obtained from Docunet Corp. located
at 2435 Xenium Lane North, Plymouth, MN 55441 (763.475.9600) for a fee of $120.

Bid security in the amount of 5 percent of the Bid must accompany each Bid in accordance with the Instructions to
Bidders.

A Contractor responding to these Bidding Documents must submit to the Township a signed statement under
oath by an owner or officer verifying compliance with each of the minimum criteria in Minnesota Statutes, section
16C.285, subdivision 3.

This Work shall be subject to minimum wages and labor standards in accordance with the Minnesota Department
of Labor and Industry.

Adverlisement for Bids
HARRT 171922 001113-1




The Harris Township Board reserves the right to reject any and all Bids, to waive irregularities and informalities
therein and to award the Contract in the best interests of the Township.

Peggy ClLayton
Board Chair
Harris Township, MN

Publish: Herald Review March 26, 2023, and April 2, 2023.

Advertisement for Bids

001113-2 i i HARRT 171922



U.S. DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE

Ecgnu&ﬁ;&dssalﬂiaﬁ:;Sdmmislvatinn CONSTRUCT|ON PROGRESS REPORT'NG SURVEY

Fc',n;,, STATE AND LOCAL GOVERNMENTS

C-700(SL) wsoraz, OMB No. 0607-0153; Approval Expires 02/28/2025
DUE DATE: In any correspondence pertaining to this report, refer to the ID.

MAR 19, 2023
RETURN TO:

‘lljé?)"lc:ar::“‘lsof;:r;:-:at . .
Jel:f;'sonvilla. IN 47132-0001 Harris TOWﬂShIp Roads 6 E
FAX:

158003459245 Attn Peggy Clayton

VIA INTERNET .
OR FOR HELP: Board Chairperson

econhelp.census.govicprs

Use your unique User D 20876 Wendigo Park Road

and original password.

User ID:

4549723 202302 4549723

Password:

Grand Rapids MN 55744

IMPORTANT

Ploase refer to the back of
this form for more information
and instructions for
completing the survey. {Please correct any arrors above)

NOTICE - Title 13 United States Code [U.5.C.), Sections 131 and 182, authorizes the Census Bursau 1o conduct this collection. These data are subject to
provisions of Title 13, U.5.C., Section 9(b} exempting data that are customarily provided in public records from rules of confidentiality. This collection has
been approved by the Office of Management and Budget (OMB). The eight-digit OMB approval number is 0607-0153 and appears at the upper right of this
page. Without this approval, we could not conduct this survey. We estimate this survey will take an average of 10-30 minutes to complets. More information
about this estimate and an address where you may write with cormmants is on tha back of this form.

PROJECT IDENTIFICATION

The construction project described below is associated with your organization according to published
sources. Please correct any errors or fill in any blanks in Sections A and B. If necessary, make your
corrections in item 9, Remarks, or use a separate sheet. IF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS CONCERNING THIS
FORM, PLEASE CALL 1-800-845-8246.

1a. PROJECT DESCRIPTION 1b. PROJECT LOCATION
Sunny Beach Road - Full Depth Reclamation : Sunny Beach Rd
59201

Harris Township MN

PERSON TO CONTACT REGARDING THIS SURVEY - Please correct any errors below
2a. Name
Peggy Clayton

b. Telephone c. Fax
(218)244-1811

d. Email Address
supervisorchtp@gmail.com

a. Web Address

Continue with Section C on the next page




OWNERSHIP, START AND PROJECTED COMPLETION DATES

3. TYPE OF OWNERSHIP - Mark (X) one box.
Is this project E]l State Government or Agency
B3 Privately owned OR Owned by: [T Federal Government or Agency

] Local Government or Agency

4a, START DATE OF CONSTRUCTION

When did actual construction work on the site start, or when do you
estimate it will start? Enter month and year.

Month and year of actual
or expecte_q start date

Sep 2022

4b. PROJECTED COMPLETION DATE

When do you estimate it will complete? Enter month and ysar.

Month and year of
expected completion date

Jun 2023

IERTLN COST ESTIMATES

INCLUDE
» Site preparation and outside construction, such as sidewalks and roadways

EXCLUDE

» Land and pre-existing structures

¢ Architectural, engineering, and owner’'s overhead and miscellaneous costs - See item 6
s Movable machinery and equipment, furniture, and furnishings

+ Contingency funds

FOR HEAVY NONBUILDING PROJECTS SEE SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS ON BACK
NOTE: if project is on a "cost plus” basis, enter your best astimate of the final cost.

5a. CONTRACT CONSTRUCTION COST
{Amounts to be paid to contractors and subcontractors)

« Mechanical and electrical installations which are integral parts of the structure, such as elevators, heating equipment, stc.

Conslr.ilct.ion cos-ts
{Thousands of dollars}

$ 1 731 ,000.00

Sh. OWNER SUPPLIED MATERIALS AND LABOR

{Construction materials supplied by owner and the value of work done by project
owner's own construction employees assigned to the project.)

5c. TOTAL CONSTRUCTION COST

{Sum of 5a + 5b) =

$ 1 731 .000.00

6. ARCHITECTURAL, ENGINEERING, AND MISCELLANEOUS COSTS
if book figures are not available, reasonable estimates are acceptable.

INCLUDE

such cost should be included in item 5a.
« Cost of design work by owner's staff
» Project owner's overhead and office costs
» Fees and other miscellaneous costs allocated on owner’s books to this project

EXCLUDE
« Cost of mavable machinery and equipment, land, furniture, and furnishings
» All interest to be paid directly by state or local governments

« All fees for architectural and engineering services. If contractor was authorized to "design and construct” this project,

[ Architectural, engineering,
{ and miscellaneous costs

{Thousands of dollars)

$ 138 ,000.00

7. Intentionally left blank

Continue with Section E on the next page

C-700(SL) (03/07/2022)



MONTHLY CONSTRUCTION PROGRESS REPORT

This form will be returned to you EACH MONTH until the project is completed.

« Continue with item 8a if project has started.

« Report the value of construction put in place each month.
Include only those construction costs defined in item 5c.
DO NOT include costs reported in item 6.

+ Report costs in the month in which work was done

Value of construction put
in place during month
as defined in item 5¢
{Thousands of doliars}

Month and year
report period

{including any monthly retainage being withheld from

contractors) rather than in the month in which payment was Feb 2023 . 0 P

made,

« if costs are not available, please leave the value blank.

+« When project is completed, enter month and year in item 8b. J a n 2023 $ 0 000.00
8a. MONTHLY VALUE OF CONSTRUCTION PUT IN
Dec 2022

PLACE ON PROJECT DESCRIBED IN ITEM 1A $ 0 ,000.00

If construction is complete except for some minor N 2 0 2 2 2
waork or retainage (up to 3 percent of item 5c), you may
stop reporting on this project by entering the completion date ov $ ,000.00

in itern 8b and indicating any remarks in item 9.
Oct 2022 |s 629 4000

Sep 2022 $ 361 o000

- $ ,000.00
$ ,000.00

; |s ,000.00

$ ,000.00

o s ,000.00

$ ,000.00

i $ ,000.00

Month and year
8b. COMPLETION DATE of completion

When was all construction actually completed? Enter month and year.

9. REMARKS

C-700(SL) {03/07/2022]



REPORTING INSTRUCTIONS FOR
STATE AND LOCAL CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS

We estimate this survey will take an average of 30 minutes to complete for your first menth of reporting and 10 minutes for
subsequent months, including the time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the
data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information. Send comments regarding this burden estimate or any
other aspect of this voluntary collection of information, including suggestions for reducing this burden, to: EID CEB Survey
Comments 0607-0153, U.S. Census Bureau, 4600 Stiver Hill Road, Room EID-7K081, Washington, DC 20233, You may email
comments 1o eid.ceb.customerservice @ census.gov. Be sure o use "EID CEB Survey Comments 0607-0153" as the subject.

p Section A - PROJECT IDENTIFICATION
Correct any information in items 1a and 1b if necessary.

For the project described in item 1a to be government owned,
it must be state, local, or federal government owned during
construction and involve the erection of a new structure(s} or
improvements to an existing structure(s} as defined below.

For the project described in item 1a to be privately owned, it
must be privately owned during construction and involve the
erection of a new structurels) or improvements to an existing
structure(s) as defined below.

If the project is only maintenance and repairs, please note so in
item 9, Remarks, complete item 2, and return the form.

> Section B - PERSON TO CONTACT REGARDING THIS
SURVEY

Item 2 - Enter or correct the information for the person who
can answer questions about this survey.

b Section C - OWNERSHIP, START AND PROJECTED
COMPLETION DATES

Item 3 - As noted, "ownership” for purposes of this survey,
depends on the owner during the construction phase.
Check the appropriate box.

ftem 4a - The start date is defined as the date that actual
construction work first began on the project described in

item 1a. If the project is to start at some future date, please enter

the date, complete item 2, and return the form.

Item 4b - The projected completion date is defined as the date
the project described in item 1a is expected to be completed.

P Section D - COST ESTIMATES

"Construction,” for purposes of this survey, is defined as the
building of and/or improvements to fixed structures.
This INCLUDES:

a. New structures, additions, alterations, conversions, expansions,

rebuilding, reconstruction, renovations, rehabilitations and
major replacements, such as the complete replacement of a
roof or heating system.

b. Mechanical and electrical installations - Plumbing,
heating, electrical work, elevators, escalators, central
air-conditioning, and other similar building services.

¢. Outside construction - Clearing and grading of undeveloped
land and the fixed, auxiliary structures which the project
owner builds within the property lines. Also, roadways,
bridges, parking lots, utility connections, outdoor lighting,
pools, athletic fields, piers, wharves and docks, and all similar
auxiliary facilities.

FOR HEAVY NONBUILDING PROJECTS
In addition to &, b, and ¢, construction INCLUDES:

d. Fixed works, such as power plants, dams, highways, bridges,
reservoirs, and sewer and water facilities.

@. Machinery and equipment which are integral parts of
structures. Also fixed, largely site-fabricated equipment, such
as storage tanks.

f. The following types of equipment: hoilers, towers,
and fixtures.

EXCLUDE: Movable machinery and equipment which are
not integral parts of structures. Also, for power generation
plants, exclude primary power producing machinery, such as
generators, reactors, and steam engines.

Item 5a - Estimate the total amount to be paid to construction
contractors by the project owner for work done on this project.

item 5b - Estimate the total cost of labor by the owner’s
construction employees working on the project, including
supervisory personnel assigned to the project. Include the total
cost of all construction materials supplied by the owner,
including those the owner expects to supply to the contractor for
instaliation in this project.

Item Sc - Sum of values reported in items 5a and 5b. This is the
value to be reported in item 8a, manthly value of construction
put in place.

Item 6 - Estimate the total amount of fees which the project
owner has paid or will pay to architectural and engineering firms
for work on this project. Also estimate the total cost of all other
construction items which the project owner will allocate on the
books to this project. Include the project owner's overhead and
office costs, the cost of design work by the owner’s staff, and
other miscellaneous construction fees and costs allocated an the
owner's books. DO NOT include the cost of movable machinery
and equipment, land, furniture, and furnishings. If book figures
are not available, reasonable estimates are acceptable.

Item 7 - Intentionally left blank.

> Section E - MONTHLY CONSTRUCTION PROGRESS
REPORT

Item 8a - Report the manthly value of construction putin place
for the costs associated with item 5c¢. These costs include:

a. Work done by contractors and/or subcontractors, including
any retainage being withheld until the work is complete.

b. The cost of any materials installed which were provided by
the owner.

¢. The work done by the project owner's own construction
employees, including supervisory personnel assigned
to this project.

Initially, report monthly values from the start month to the most
current month shown in item 8a, Then each month, when the
form is returned to you, report for the month shown and any
revisions which you might have. When entering monthly data,
be sure to report the costs in the month in which the work was
done rather than in the month in which payment was made.

If the contractor's bills are for periods other than monthly,
estimate a monthly amount. If costs are not available, please
leave the value blank. In each month where there is no
construction, enter a zero.

Item 8b - If construction is complete except for some
minor work or retainage (up to 3 percent of item 5cj, you
may stop reporting on this project by entering the completion
date in item 8b and indicating any remarks in item 9.

C-700(5L) (03/07/2022}




PARK/CEMETERY INSPECTIONS: by Supervisor Clayton

<
Ne

DATE __CEMETERY WENDIGO CRYSTAL SPRINGS

comereay o3

GRASS CUT:

GRASS TRIMMED: .

ANY TRASH?

ANY VANDALISM?

EXCESSIVE WATER STANDING/ N
ANY AREAS OF CONCERN Pl

PARKS:

VOLLEYBALL COURT: :
NETS T
POSTS [\ /]
COURT e
GRASS CUT/TRIMMED

TENNIS COURT: \ P \
NET | £ #Ah)
POSTS AVV-
COURT | 14
GRASS CUT/TRIMMED by




ST 2= (O,
e el

- N

AN

— \ X

SDNIYAS TY1SAYD

O9IaNIM

Telg

AYILINID

I—30va

SINIWWOD 1MYHIAO

¢HOON3A O1 43033N NIVI/NVY3ITD
ISNOHLNO

NIVHS ONIWHYM/MNIY 301
HSVYL

1107 ONINYVJ

HSVYL
L¥N023 JOHSISHUOH

N3X0Y8 ONIHLANY
HSVYl
s3aans

SONIMS
*VIHY ANNOYUDAVd

HSYYL
SIHON39/53719vL
'Y3YY JINDIA

13N
‘WIUVY 11vdlINsvg

Q3ININIL/LND SSYHO
a3Q@3aN

YIvd3Y ANY/3dVHS

:@13t4 Mva3asve

[{[GINNIINGD) SHYVd




PARKS (CONTINUED}:

BASEBALL FIELD:

SHAPE/ANY REPAIR
NEEDED

GRASS CUT/TRIMMED

BASKETBALL AREA:
NET

PICNIC AREA:
TABLES/BENCHES
TRASH

PLAYGROUND AREA:
SWINGS

SLIDES

TRASH

ANYTHING BROKEN

HORSESHOE COURT
TRASH

PARKING LOT:

TRASH

{CE RINK/WARMING SHACK
OUTHOUSE:

CLEAN/CALL NEEDED TO VENDOR?

OVERALL COMMENTS:

CEMETERY

WENDIGO

_CRYSTAL SPRINGS

OJ %\\\_NW =

T _—

/

Vi

1/

Al

\

oy v Ol

i

A -

ab S =

\ i




SONIHS TVLSAYD

O9IANIM

AYILINTDD

gl

uclAg|) Josinadng Ag

GIWWIYL/LND SSYHD
1Nod
s1s0d
13N
1LYNOD SINN3L

QINWNINL/LND SSYYD
14NOD
S150d
S13IN
:13N0J TIYBAITOA

NY3IINOD 40 SYIYVY ANV
/ONIONVLS ¥3ILVM JAISSIIXI

CWSITVANVA ANV
¢HSVHL ANY
QANINIYL SSYYD
+LND SSYHO

FCETENER]

ISNOILDIAASNI AHILINID/MNYVd



PARK/CEMETERY INSPECTIONS

CEMETERY:
GRASS CUT:
GRASS TRIMMED:
ANY TRASH?

ANY VANDALISM?

EXCESSIVE WATER STANDING/
ANY AREAS OF CONCERN

PARKS:

VOLLEYBALL COURT:
NETS
POSTS
COURT
GRASS CUT/TRIMMED

TENNIS COURT;
NET
POSTS
COURT
GRASS CUT/TRIMMED

: by Supervisor Clayton

TE, CEMETERY WENDIGO ____ CRYSTAL SPRINGS
H\H13
Ju
>
|
/
= 7 HM
AREd me
/ / _ s
JU
— .
A\l o




SSINIWINGD TTYHIAO

¢YOAN3A 01 03033N TTVI/NV3ID

:ISNOHLINO

MIVYHS ONIWEYMINIY 301

HSVYL

1107 SNIXHvd

HSVYL

] 1¥N0) JOHSISYOH

NINOYE ONIHLANY

HSVYl

|
] s3ans
| SONIMS

“ V34V ANNOYDAV

HSVYL

S3IHON3G/SI18v1

V3V JINDId

13N

YIYY TVaL3ansve

QINWIYL/LND SSYHD

ETEE]Y]
BIvdIY ANY/IdVHS

SONIHAS TYLSAYND

«d13id Tva3sva

SN

OSIGNIM

AY31INFD a



PARK/CEMETERY INSPECTIONS: by Supervisor Clayton

m.r_umu CEMETERY WENDIGO ) CRYSTAL SPRINGS
CEMETERY: 2 _ _ 23

GRASS CUT:

GRASS TRIMMED: gx

Jr

ANY TRASH?

ANY VANDALISM?

EXCESSIVE WATER STANDING/
ANY AREAS OF CONCERN

PARKS:

VOLLEYBALL COURT:
NETS
POSTS
COURT
GRASS CUT/TRIMMED J e o~ g

-
TENNIS COURT: \ = i M Qi
NET [ [
POSTS ﬁ

COURT /
GRASS CUT/TRIMMED




% .._"..JQ.-.- P

- 7

)\

— Y 7TV
vl

|c%%§i s 7] §§ [

Laar —\F\h\

T

P éégg

AN 5 ] N
[\ /i \ / /
— /. i 7
71 7 \
\
AN
X
/ \
p _ |
] \
{
B
)
A n1/ \ \ |
VAR VLT :
7
__ ) pt
SONIYCS TVLSAYD O91aNIM AYILIWNTD e a

‘SSLNIAWOD 1TTVHIAO

¢YOAN3A OL 3333N 1IVI/NVITD
‘ASNOHLNO

MDOVHS ONINYYM/INIY 301
HSvdl

107 ONINYYd

HSVYl
L4NOJ JOHSISYOH

N3X0OHU8 ONIHLANY
HSVYdL
s3arns

SONIMS
‘YUY ANNOYDAVId

HSVYHL
S3IHIN3I8/5319VL
IYIHVY NI

13N
‘VIUVY Tivalaisve

Q3IWWIYL/LND SSYHD
a3gasn

HIVd3Y ANV/IdVHS

101314 TIveIsve




SKATING RINK RECAP 2022-23

WENDIGO CRYSTAL
DATE | SHIFT JATTENDANT|HOURS | SKATERS | COMMENTS || ATTENDANT | HOURS | SKATERS | COMMENTS
2/5| 12-4 LAUREN 4 2 JUSTIN 4 7
2/s| 48 DOLAN 4 2 MCKINNA 4 12
2/6] 48 NINA 4.5 5 JUSTIN 4 8
2/7] 4-8 LUCAS 4 7 NINA 4 3
2/8| 4-8 NEVEAH 4 4 MCKINNA 4
2/9| 48 NEVEAH 4 4 JUSTIN 4 i
2/10] 4-8 DOLAN 4 18 SENYA 4 8
2/11] 12-4 LUCAS 3 2 NINA 3 2
2/11] 124 CLOSED TEMPS CLOSED TEMPS
2/12| 12-4 LUCAS 1.75 0 NINA 3 10
2/12] 4-8 CLOSED TEMPS CLOSED TEMPS
2/13] 4-8 CLOSED TEMPS CLOSED TEMPS
2/14] 4-8 CLOSED RAIN CLOSED RAIN
2/15] 4-8 CLOSED SLUCH CLOSED SLUCH
2/16] 4-8 DOLAN 4 1 JUSTIN 4 0
2/17] 4-8 LUCAS 4 2 SENYA 4 8
2/18| 12-4 RICHARD 4 8 NINA 4 1
2/18| 12-4 DOLAN 4 9 JUSTIN 4 1
2/19| 124 DOLAN 4 0 SENYA 4 12
2/19| 4-8 RICHARD 3 2 MCKINNA 2.5 ]
2/20| 12-4 CLOSED SNOW CLOSED SNOW
2/20] 4-8 CLOSED SNOW CLOSED SNOW
2/21| 4-8 CLOSED SNOW NINA 3.5 ¢
2/22] 4-8 DOLAN 4 0 MCKINNA 4 8
2/23] 4-8 CLOSED TEMPS CLOSED TEMPS
2/24] 4-8 CLOSED NO ATTEND JUSTIN 4 4
2/25| 12-4 RICHARD | 4.75 3 JUSTIN 4 12
2/25| 4.8 CLOSED NO ATTEND MCKINNA 4 3
2/26| 12-4 DOLAN 4 12 NINA 4 3
2/26] 4-8 LAUREN 4 9 MCKINNA 4 4
2/27| 4-8 NINA 4 9 JUSTIN 4 12
2/28| 4-8 LUCAS 4 12 SENYA 4 7
3/1| 4-8 CLOSED SNOW CLOSED SNOW
3/2| 4-8 CLOSED NO ATTEND JUSTIN 4
3/3| 48 DOLAN 4 1 SENYA 4 3
3/4| 1244 DOLAN 4 8 NINA 4 4
3/4| 4-8 LAUREN 4 6 JUSTIN 4 11
3/5| 12-4 DOLAN 4 9 JUSTIN 4 13
3fs| 4-8 NINA 4 4 SENYA 4 13
36| 4-8 CLOSED NO ATTEND JUSTIN 4 0
3/7| 4-8 CLOSED NO ATTEND NINA 4 4
3/8| 4-8 NEVEAH 4 4 MCKINNA 35 1
3/9| 4-8 NEVEAH 4 1 JUSTIN 4 2
3/10| 4-8 DOLAN 4 4 MCKINNA 45 1
3/11| 12-4 CLOSED SNOW CLOSED SNOW
3/11] 4-8 CLOSED SNOW CLOSED SNOW

CLOSED FOR SEASON

/B



Madam Chair Peggy Clayton

20356 Wendigo Park Road H arr] S TOWrbSh 1 p

Grand Rapids, MN 55744 SINC EI

Phone 218-258-1551

Supervisor VC Mike Schack  340-8852
Supervisor Ryan Davies 929-0610

Supervisor Dan Gilbert 259-4967
Supervisor Jim Kelley 327-0317
Treasurer Nancy Kopacek  398-3497
Clerk Lor Kent 244-1811 NEIGHBORS, SHORES & MORE

harmistownshipclerk@gmail.com

To: Herald Review Newspaper (via email 3/22/23)
From: Peggy Clayton, Chair
Re: Publication of a block ad in the newspaper

Mission Statement:

The Harris Town Board strives
to enhance the quality of life,
protect the environment,
and maintain economic stability
for the residents of their community.

www.harristownshipmn.org

7C

Notice to Itasca County Residents:

Harris Township will be accepting bids to provide “Lawn Care and Ground

Harris Town Hall, and Harris Town Cemetery.

2023 through September 30, 2025.

Maintenance at four (4) of their properties: Wendigo Park, Crystal Springs Park,

The term of the contract will be for the 2023-2025 seasons beginning May 1,

*Bids will be accepted from Saturday, March 11, 2023 through Saturday,

Harris Town Chair,

Grand Rapids, MN 55744

equipment in your bid! *

Board retains the right to reject any and all bids made.

Posted: March 8, 2023; March 22, 2023

April 22, 2023 at 5:00 pm, and can be emailed to the Chair at:
supervisorchtp@amail.com or sent via mail to:

20876 Wendigo Park Road

*Bidders: Please include a list of your lawn care and ground maintenance

To obtain a full copy of the Lawn Care and Ground Maintenance Contract
please contact supervisorchtp@gmail.com or cali 218-259-1551.
Upon the closing date and time, the Board will review all bids. The Harris Town
Peggy Clayton

Chair, Harris Town Board

Published: 3/22/23, 3/25/23, 4/1/23, 4/8/23, 4/15/23, 4/22/23




Itasca Trails Task Force Meeting Minutes 8 A
March 9, 2023
Timberlake Lodge Hotel, 11:30am-1:00pm

Call Meeting to Order - Tom Saxhaug (Chair) called the meeting to order at 11:30 am. We did
introductions.

Present at the Meeting — Tom Saxhaug (Chair}, Les Ollila -Vice Chair {Itasca Co Park & Rec),
Catherine McLynn -Financial Coordinator (NLNSC, Rapids Riders ATV, GRIMBA, Mt Itasca),
Stephanie Kessler — Secretary (Cohasset Parks & Rec), Jim Willford & Doug Widen (38er’s
Snowmobile Club), Sarah Carling (Community Economic Development & Assoc), Sara
Thompson (Itasca Co Land Dept}, Burl lves (Itasca Co Commissioner), Cory Smith (Itasca Co
Commissioner), Terry Snyder (ltasca Co Commissioner), Tom Sutherland (DNR Conservation
Officer}}, Tom Boland (EOW Ski Club), Wally Krook, Peter Gustafson, and Ryan Patton
(GRIMBA), Kacie Stanek (MN DNR]}, Jack Pontinen (Lawron Trail Riders), Sue Schrunk &
Marianne Morlan {Sunset Saddle Club), Dan Kingsley (Haypoint Snowmobile), Greg Moritko
{No Lights Ski), Mike Schack (Harris Twp),Ken Hansen (USFS-Chippewa), Aimee Oshorne
(Lakewood Lodge), Joe Dasovich (ltasca Co Sheriff}, Mike Partlow (ltasca Co Recreation
Deputy Sheriff), Art Norton (North Country Trail), Brent Gerlitz (Sand Lake Lodge)

Additions to Agenda — GRIMBA grant request added.

Approval of February 9, 2023 Minutes — Minutes were accepted as written.

Financial Update - Catherine McLynn (Treasurer) reported $9,910 yet to commit to new
projects in 2023, this includes the GRACF admin fees we paid. Motion to accept the report.
Les Ollila/Greg Moritko. MC.

Old Business — None to report.

New Business — Three grant requests were presented by: North Country Trail Association,
38er’s Snowmabile Club, and GRIMBA. Each representative talked about their project and
answered questions. Voting will be in April for all three projects.

Trail Enforcement — We had County, DNR and USFS talk about enforcement on the trails, The
USFS regulates 350 miles of motorized and non-motorized trails (164 mi snowmobile, 43 mi
XC, 43 mi bike, 4 mi NCT, 29 mi horse). The County Sheriff's Office talked about seeing fewer
sleds on the trails and more in the evenings. They use a laser speed detector. Violations have
been light this year. The DNR CO talked about how youth safety education classes seem to
make a difference with reducing accidents in that age category. The state speed limit on
snowmobile trails is 50mph. We all thanked them for being present and keeping trails safe.

AROUND THE HORN AND EMERGING ISSUES
Steph Kessler (City of Cohasset) — The full moon hikes end this week; they’ve been a success
with 100 people.



Sarah Carling (CEDA) — They still need people to do the Nashwauk survey. There is also one
for the Avenue of Pines, with the trails plan meeting April 5 and zoom on April 6. Put these
surveys on your social media too.

Sara Thompson (Itasca Co Land Dept) — Be ready to give letters of support for the Blandin
grant. Len Hardy ATV Trail is opening this year; celebration date TBD. The Balsam Creek
project has a contractor selected.

Jim Willford (38ers Snowmobile) - They are doing mechanic brush cutting along the trails using
a local guy.

The Mission of the itasca County Troils Task Force is, in cooperation with public agencies and organizations, to foster development and long-
term sustainobility of o multi-foceted system of quality recreational trails and facilities in the Itasca County area that meets the needs of
residents and visitors.

Burl lves (Itasca Co Comm) — Trail loss is a concern. There is only one trail coming into Grand
Rapids from the south. Charitable gambling could change for the state. Sugar Hills may
become an active ski hill again.

Terry Snyder (Itasca Co Comm) — He hopes to get County Board support for the

Blandin grant. Cory Smith (ltasca Co Comm]} — Squaw Lake area is still grooming and

doing some brush cutting. Les Ollila (Co Park & Rec) — Trails have been in great

condition this winter. Interactive map in progress.

Tom Sutherland {DNR Enforcement) — Birch pole theft is high right now all over the area. If
you see anyone suspected of that, get their license plate and call it in; don’t confront them
directly.

Catherine McLynn (NLNSC, Mt Itasca) — A biathlon is happening at Mt. Itasca on March 18.
Kacie Stanek {MN DNR} — Itasca Co has the most snowmobile clubs in the state; social
media helps their success. Trail Improvement Grants coming soon. Roving crew requests

needed asap. Cowhorn groomer is down.

Tom Boland (Edge of Wilderness) — Scenic State Park has Thur family skiing 3:30-5. Hope
to expand trails around Bigfork. Thanked the TTF for their support.

Wally Krook & Peter Gustafson (GRIMBA} — Trails are best when used below freezing to reduce
damage.

Marianne Morlan (Sunset Saddle} — DO NOT honk when you see horses; let them see you on
your sled. Horses are indeed allowed on all sections of Mesabi Trail (this was a question at the



arris Townshi March 8, 2022 .
H SINCE ?90% p Annual Meeting Minutes MISSION STATEMENT:
'tasca County Boardroom The Harris Town Boa.l'd Stl’l-\fes to
enhance the quality of life,

7:00 pm protect the environment, and
maintain economic stability for

www. harristownshipmn.o : i i
arristownshpmn.ofg the residents of their community,

NEIGHBORS, SHORES & MORE

Call Annual Meeting to Order B
The meeting was called to order at 7:00 pm on Tuesday, March 8, 2022 by Clerk Beth
Riendeau

Pledge to the flag was conducted, and the mission statement was read.

Clerk Riendeau welcomed all in attendance to the annual meeting. Board members, and
Treasurer were introduced.

Election of a Moderator

Clerk Riendeau called for nominations from the floor. A motion was made by Cyndy Martin
and seconded by Jim Kelley to nominate Mike Ives. Clerk Riendeau called for additional
nominations from the floor twice. No additional nominations were made. Motion passed.
Mike lves was nominated as the Moderator.

Review of Minutes from the Annual Town Meeting held March 9", 2021
A motion was made by Mike Ives and seconded by Dan Butterfield to approve the minutes
of the March 9, 2021, Annual Meeting. Motion carried.

Additions or Corrections
There were no additions or corrections to the agenda.

Receive and Approve the Treasurer's Annual Financial Report for 2021

Brief discussion held on the Fire Fund. Treasurer Kopacek stated that disbursements were
$108,832.00 for 2020, due to an increase in the Fire Contract, bringing the ending balance
to ($31,435.06) as of December 31, 2020.

A motion was made by Pat Medure and seconded by Cyndy Marin to approve the
Treasurer Financial Statement as of December 31, 2021. Motion carried.

Review Township Road Information
The question was raised on Stony Point paving. Supervisor Keliey stated that Stony Point
is already paved.

Moderator lves asked the Chair if anyone on the Board could review the road report
information for the constituents.

Jim Kelley reviewed the 5-year road plan for the township. Sunny Beach Road is front and
center for 2021, and 2022. The township has applied for a Local Road Improvement
Project Grant of up to $1.25M. If the township receives this funding, Sunny Beach Road
will be completed earlier rather than later. If the township does not get the entire $1.25
funding, the $550,00 budgeted for 2021, and for 2022 will be used to work on Sunny Beach
Road, in segments. Not taken bids yet as it was sent to the state this week and hopefully
bidding next month.

Minutes of the March &, 2022, Annuval Mevceting



Mike Ives asked if board has gone in front of county to see about turn lane into sunny
beach road. Board has not.

Jim Kelley reviewed the road projects completed in 2020, and road work slated for 2021.
Question asked about gravel/grading expenditures for 2020 vs 2021 adopted, and 2022
budgeted. Not a lot of graveling took place in 2020, therefore, more will be graveled in
2021/2022.

A question was asked about Paul Bunyan going any further into the Township. Peggy
Clayton stated that a Utility Permit was approved and signed by the Board with Paul
Bunyan. They will be moving forward into the township with connectivity on all roads not
yet covered by Paul Bunyan, beginning in June 2021 with work to be completed by August
2021.

A motion was made by Cyndy Martin and seconded by Dan Gilbert to accept the Township
Road Report. Motion carried.

Review Levy Comparison for Years 2017 Adopted Through 2023 Proposed
The levy comparisons show what happened between 2017-2020, what was adopted in
2022, and what is proposed for 2023.

Moderator Ives told the constituents that what they vote for today, with be effective for
2023.

The proposed operational levy for each fund was reviewed (General, Road & Bridge,
Equipment, Cemetery, Recreation, Buildings & Grounds, Fire, and Capital Improvement).
There were no questions or concerns raised on any of the funds.

Moderator Ives asked for a motion to approve the overall operational levies for the following
funds: General, Road & Bridge, Equipment, Cemetery, Recreation, Buildings & Grounds,
Fire, and Capital improvement.

A motion was made by Cyndy Martin and seconded by Kati Marotte Pierce to approve the
operational levies for the General, Road & Bridge, Equipment, Cemetery, Recreation,
Buildings & Grounds, Fire, and Capital Improvement Funds. Motion carried.

A motion was made by Pat Medure and seconded by Ken Haubrich to adopt the levy as 1.
Motion carried.

Consider Requests for Financial Support

Elder Circle — No one was present to give a report. Called for motion to fund for elder circle.
Ken asked if it was legal being that it is a charity? The amount requested is up to $10,000.
Discussion was held on giving money to non-profits.

Peggy Clayton stated that on page 34 of the “contributions and donations” Elder Circle falls
Into the category.

A motion was made by Mary Ives and seconded by Pat Medure to fund Elder Circle $5,000.00 as

they provide services. Question asked if this was budgeted, and the response was “no”. Motion
faited.

Minutes of the March 8, 2022 Annual Meeting



Itasca County Fair Board

Marge Kelley, representing the Itasca County Fair Board, stated that due to the
pandemic in 2020, the Itasca County Fair was not held. She further reported that
during 2020, the cattle barn suffered structural damage, therefore, repair work
took place.

In 2021, a priority will be handicap accessibility, along with upgrading the electrical
system at the fairgrounds, and the restroom facilities near the Trailhead Building
are dire need of repair. Marge stated that they are not sure if there will be a fair in
2021! As in past years, the Itasca County Fair Board is once again asking for a
$1,000.00 donation.

A motion was made by Dan Butterfield and seconded by Bob Ross to recommend
the Board approve the donation request of $1,000.00. Motion carried.

Itasca County Historical Society

Lila Crowe, Executive Director of the Itasca County Historical Society, stated that
the Historical Society continues their work on genealogy and history preservation.
Work has begun to remodel the museum to make room for the "River Room" and
“Itasca County School” exhibits. There is a Veterans exhibit.

They have also worked diligently on the “Escape Room” which has been a hit in
2020, and they will continue to offer this to the public.

As in past years, the Historical Society is once again asking for $1.00 per person,
which for Harris Township, that amount would be a donation requestion of
$3,253.00.

A motion was made by Peggy Clayton and seconded by Ken Haubrich to
recommend the Board approve the donation request of $3,253.00. Motion
carried.

City of Grand Rapids
Dale Anderson, Park and Rec Director, gave a presentation.

The total cost for firework is $19, 800.00, and will be held on Pokegama.
Discussion followed. The city was asking for a donation of $5,266.00.

A motion was made by Ryan Davies and seconded by Dan Gilbert to approve the
donation request of $5,266.00. Motion carried.

First Call for Help/211
Lori with FCFH made a presentation. They provide crisis stabilization 24/7 to help
connect each of the residents of Harris Township to resources they need.

Discussion followed. The question was asked if thy are receiving funding from the
County, can we donate?

Peggy Clayton reported that ltasca County Health and Human Services does
have a contract with First Call for Help, but that they are not receiving any other
funding from the County.

Peggy Clayton stated that the “contributions and donation language, by township”
does state under Health: the electors may authorize the town board to make a

Minutes of the March 8. 2022, Annwal Mecting



grant to a private, nonprofit, or public hospital or emergency medical services
agency that serves the town.”

A motion was made by Leann Stoll and seconded by Cyndy Martin to recommend
the Board approve a donation of $1,000.00. (This donation is above the “$100-
$500 donation requested). Motion carried.

s Support Within Reach
Katie Carpenter made a presentation. They were founded in 1977 and cover 6
counties. They serve the distinct needs of sexual violence victims. They are
available 24/7.

Discussion followed.

A motion was made by Mary lves and seconded by Mike Schack to donate
$1,000.00. Motion carried.

e Itasca County Agriculture Association
Lilah Crowe gave a presentation. They are beginning to plan for the 129" They
are organizing children’s activities.

A motion was made by Dan Butterfield and seconded by Cyndy Matin to donate
$1,000.00. Motion carried.

Old Business
There was no old business.

New Business
There was no new business.

Set time and place for next Annual Town Meeting, to be held the second Tuesday of
March 14, 2023.

A motion was made by Cyndy Martin and seconded by Dan Butterfield to set the 2023 Annual Meeting
for Tuesday, March 7, 2023, at the Town Hall, contingent on conditions warranting a change in venue.
Motion carried. Cindy amended motion to 3/14/23.

Adjournment:

There being no further business to come before the annual meeting, a motion was made by
Jim Kelley and-ssconded by Dan Butterfield to adjourn the meeting at 7:51 pm.

: C) ;- Signed by: /l\ﬂ}il?;)l\‘feéQM;;'e);t\g
"

{
Submitted by /

Minutes of the March 8, 2022 Annual Meeting



9A

Harris Township Monthly Hall Report

Caretaker _Terri Friesen Date  Feb 2023
1} Cleaning, Key meetings: 7.5 hrs
2} Texts, calls, supplies, Miscellaneous duties/work: 13.5 hrs

(Inspections, maintenance, non-routine work, Board Meeting Functions):

Notes:

Total (all hours worked): _ 21 hrs.

Rentals:

1) Residents: 4

No charge/discounted ONLY by board approval __2
Notes: Flyaway Club N/C

Township Association N/C

2) Non-residents: 0

Discounted ONLY by board approval

Notes:

3) Board functions, {meetings, scheduled, elections): 5
Total: 9
Deposits Retained: 0

Reason:

Total Money Collected: __$200.00




HINVLIIYYD
NISIIH I¥¥3L £20Z/T/¢

T PANS'T6E TLY SN "AIvd N338 SYH 11 40 1¥vd ON
1VHL ANV LD3HB0D NV 1SNF S| ANVINZA YO WIVTD "LINNOJIV SIHL LVHL MV 30 SILTVYN3Id JHL H3ANN 34v1030 |

00'002% 10l
|
]
Y
/N J/N 3unasw uolleldossy ||leyumol £Z0Z/€T/T |
J/N 2/N Sunsaw qnid AemeA|5 €202/82/¢ ]
00°00TS 0487 Sunaaw yaugnep uay £z0¢/L/T o
00°001$ 00TT Ayred Aepying uosue 33sSA £20T/P/T |
INNOWY TVLN3Y HSYD /# )23HD NOILINNA HILN3IY 3lva UN/Y

H31SI193Y Y3ILNIY €9



DAILY TIME SHEET 1 OA

2/24/23

MARLIN

4 HRS PLOWING AT HUGHES RD, CEMETARY, AND MAINTENANCE FACILITY

3 % HRS SNOWBLOWING CRYSTAL AND WENDIGO RINKS AND WALKWAY AT WENDIGO
¥ HR SWEEPING AND MOPPING MAINTENANCE FACILITY

2/23/23

MARLIN

2 HRS TRIP TO TOWN FOR FUEL AND PARTS, REPAIRED BEACON LIGHT ON JD 1445 TRACTOR AND
REPLACED BLOWN FUSES ON ASV

6 HRS PLOWING THROUGHOUT TOWNSHIP

2/22/23

MARLIN

1/2 HR MEET WITH MIKE

1 HR REPAIR THROTTLE CABLE ON 1445 JD TRACTOR

2 % HR PLOWING CEMETERY AND MAINTENANCE FACILITY
1 HR PLOWING WOODTICK AND MISHAWAKA LANDINGS
¥ HR CLEANUP AND SHOVEL SIDEWALK AT TOWN HALL
2 HR SNOWBLOWING WENDIGO RINK AND WALK PATH
¥2 HR CHECKING OUT WIPER ON ASV

2/21/23

MARLIN

6 HRS PLOWING TOWNSHIP ROADS, CRYSTAL, WENDIGO, AND TOWNALL PARKING AREAS, PARTIAL
CLEARING AT MAINTENANCE FACILITY

2 HRS BLOWING OFF CRYSTAL RINK

2/16/23

MARLIN

4 HRS SCRAPING RINK AT CRYSTAL WITH ASV

2 %2 HRS MOVING SNOWBANKS BACK ON WINSTON TAYLOR RD, FORESTVIEW RD, AND WENDIGO PARK



1 HR PLOWING HUGHES RD

% HR SHOVELING SIDEWALKS AT TOWN HALL

2/13/23

MARLIN

1 hr trip to John Deere to order a bulb for 1445 tractor and town to get salt for townhall water softener
4 hr finishing up painting at town hall basement

2 hr working on equipment and welding mud flap bracket back on dump truck

1 hr computer work

2/10/23

MARLIN

2 HR SHUTTING DOWN GROUND THAWER AND PUTTING IT AWAY, STAGING EQUIPMENT TO DIG
GRAVESITE

6 HR DIGGING GRAVESITE, REMOVING DIRT, PREPPING AREA, PUTTING ALL EQUIPMENT AWAY
2/9/23

MARLIN

2 HRS TENDING TO GRAVESITE, UNCOVERING AND ADDING WATER 2X A DAY

1 HR TRIP TO TOWN TO PICK UP SPECIAL ORDER PAINT AND SUPPLIES

4 HR REPAIRING PLOW ON DUMP TRUCK AND INSTALLING NEW CUTTING EDGE

1 HR SWEEPING AND CLEANING SHOP AND CLEARING SNOW AWAY FROM GARAGE DOORS
2/8/23

MARLIN

1% HR PULLING BACK INSULATED BLANKETS AND POURING WATER ON GRAVESITE

4 % HR PAINTING TOWN HALL BASEMENT AND PUTTING HANDLE ON PA SYSTEM DOOR

2 HR SNOWBLOWING AT CEMETARY AND POURING MORE WATER ON GRAVESITE

2/8/23

MARLIN

1 % HR PULLING BACK INSULATED BLANKETS AND POURING WATER ON GRAVESITE

4 % HR PAINTING TOWN HALL BASEMENT AND PUTTING HANDLE ON PA SYSTEM DOOR



2 HR SNOWBLOWING AT CEMETARY AND PCURING MORE WATER ON GRAVESITE
2/7/23

MARLIN

4 HRS SETTING UP GROUND THAWER ON GRAVESITE

% HR GETTING FUEL

1% HR TRIM PAINTING AT TOWN HALL

1 HR CLEARING SNOW BANKS AT CEMETARY

¥2 HR CHECKING PARKS

¥ HR RECHECKING GROUND THAWER

2/6/23

MARLIN

¥ HR MEET WITH MIKE

2 % HRS SNOW BLOWING CEMETERY SECTION 1 PREPPING FOR BURIAL

1 HR WORKING ON EQUIPMENT INVENTORY LIST

3 % HR PAINTING BASEMENT WALLS AT TOWN HALL

% HR CHECKING SERIAL #S ON FELLING TRAILERS AND CLEANING OUT PAINT BRUSH
2/3/23

MARLIN

1 HR MAKING FINAL ADJUSTMENTS ON NEW GARAGE DOOR OPENER

1% HR PLOWING DRIFTS ON Badger rd, Sunny Beach addition rd, and Hughes rd
4 % hr PAINTING AT TOWN HALL BASEMENT

1 HR COMPUTER WORK

2/2/23

MARLIN

% HR MEET WITH MIKE

1 HR LOOKING UP CEMETARY PLOT AND LOCATING FOR FULL BURIAL ON 2/11, PRINTED WINTER BURIAL
PROCEDURE OUT

1 HR TRIPS TO HOME DEPOT FOR NEW GARAGE DOOR OPENER



S ¥ HR REMOVING OLD OPENER, ASSEMBLING NEW OPENER, INSTALLING NEW OPENER AT
MAINTENANCE FACILITY



MAT Spring Short Course 2023 Tentative Agenda

Class order/times are not yet set. Lunch at 12.

CLERKS & TREASURERS
9:00 a.m. Walcome/Pledge of Allegiance

History and an overview of MAT

Legslanve Agenda 1 2 < :
Orgamzation Tips for Clerk Treasurer when it ¢ a “side ;g

Record Retention

MATIT poolicoverage pnmer + new onhne incident reporting
1'd Never Do That! — Learming from State Auditor Reports (and 1ess fun) Wage Theft Paperwork

* & 2 @

3:00 p.m. Adjourn

NEW OFFICERS

9:00 a.m. Waelcome/Pladge of Allegiance

History and an overview of MAT

Legislative Agenda

MATIT poolrcoverage primer + new onlne mcident teporting
Valuable Resources for township officers

New Officer Training Basics

3:00 p.m. Adjourn

SUPERVISORS
9:00 a.m. Welcome/Pledge of Alleglance
+ Specinl Meetings
MATIT poobicoverage primer + new online incident reporting.
History and an overview of MAT
Legislative Agenda
On Foxes & Henhouses- essential traimng for supervisors to avord fallng afoul of Mmnesota s statutory
and common-law conflict of mterest prohibitiens
s New Developments mn the Marketable Tule Act & the Wage Theft Law

» » o 9

3:00 p.m Adjourn

You are responsible for your own lodging needs- Here is a list of
recommended hotels. (No room block/pricing)

nirps e MGy nships, orgftraming -eventsf2023-spring-short-courses




March 23 in Windom: Windom Community Center, 1750 Cottonwood Lake Dr, Windom,
MN 56101.

March 24 in the Brainerd Area: Breezy Point Resort, 9252 Breezy Point Drive, Breezy
Point, MN 56471.

WEEK 2
March 27 in the St. Cloud area: The Park Event Center, 500 Division Street, Waite Park,
MN 56387.

March 28 in Granite Falls: Kilowatt Community Center, 600 Kilowatt Dr, Granite Falls,
MN 56241, NOTE: THIS IS A NEW LOCATION.

March 29 in Arlington: Arlington Community Center 204 Shamrock Drive, Arlington, MN
55307. NOTE: THIS IS A NEW LOCATION and repfaces Hutchinson.

March 30 in Willmar: Willmar Conference Center, 240 23rd Street SE
Willmar, MN 56201.

March 31 in Alexandria: Arrowwood Resort and Conference Center, 2100 Arrowwood
Lane NW, Alexandria, MN 56308.

WEEK 3
April 3 in Mahnomen: Shooting Star Casino Event Center, 777 S Casino Rd, Mahnomen,
MN 56557

April 4 in Thief River Falls: Ralph Engelstad Arena, 525 Brooks Ave, Thief River Falls,
MN 56701

April 5 in Bemidji: The Sanford Center, 1111 Event Center Drive NE, Bemidji, MN 56601.

April 6 in the McGregor/Grand Rapids Area: Big Sandy Lodge and Resort, 20534 487th
St, McGregor, MN 55760. NOTE: MUST MAKE LODGING RESERVATION BY MARCH 20
IF NEEDED.

April 7 in Duluth: Duluth Entertainment Convention Center (DECC), Harbor Side Rooms,
350 Harbor Drive, Duluth, MN 55802.

AGENDA FOR CLERKS AND TREASURERS: Welcome; Record Retention; Legislative
and MAT update; Broadband Update; Social Media in Townships; Recent developments in
Municipal Mistakes and Wage Theft in brief, Organizational tips for clerks/treasurers -
when it's a "side gig."

AGENDA FOR NEW OFFICERS: Weicome; New Officer Orientation (a must-have class
for all officers who have not attended previously). MAT will cover the many legal
requirements that come with holding public office; MAT Overview; District Director
introduction; Town Officer Duties and Responsibilities.



Purchase |

LOMLER

1101 E 78ih Sireet. Blooiningion, MN 55410

12D

952-925.A500 ® Fax 942.925.650}

ORDER AGREEMENT - PURCHASE
Minnesota State Contract #189667

Cuurnes hooanher

Cotrrpam Customer Number Camgas
Harnis Township GNE-725542070 Harris Township
Addrens Addrens

20876 Wendigo Park Road 28581 Aliaia Place

Grand Rapids, MN 55744

Grand Raprds MN 55744

Rk I Addren §
[T e — Saate Fhome Thepe
3] Saate Zp [ Suse Zp
Losler Courie Phone [
= Nancy Kopacek o
[ET = 218-398-3497
Hamstownship r@gmall com

Meter Comat Phooe Preferred Meter Method Fax Prefesed Mt Sihed E-Mul Addavit Preferred Meles Method

Trawning Trming Conlace Phuroe E-Mail Address
YES

Mervorhing Beenw erkang Centact Phooe E-Mail Addrew
YES

Deleers Prehug Date £ Date Caivier If "Oher”, Please Descnibe Sty

loftler truck SELECT ONE

Tiade In D4, SebidelRerial Mumber Trade-In Ownership

Commnienis State Contract 189667

Vendor Swift Code 000203048-002
Bill to: Canon USA CO Loffler 1101 E 78th
Street. Bloomington MN 55420

TOTAL

DESCRIFTION UNIT PRICE

imageClLASS X MF1643:F i

PRODUCT NUMBER
5160C001AA

ORDER G11Y

$0.00
S0.00

Delivery, Install, and Training $0.00
50 00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
50 00
$0.00
50.00
S0 00
000
$6 0¢
SO0

Chent Signawre. x L 1‘l’)ate l




Canon

Contract Acknowledgement in lieu of Purchase Order

l, Nancy Kopacek . as an authorized agent of Harris Township am making
{Purchasing Agent Name) (Agency Name)
7041
the attach lease ! rental as specified in agreement Q2 under the
rcle procurement type) {Purchase Agreement Number}

189667

(State/Association Contract Number)

terms and conditions of State/Association Contract Number

Signature

Title

Date



OFFLER IMAINTENANCE AGREEMENT

1745 Lowsiana Ave S, Smint Lows Park, MN 55426
152-925-6800 *Fax 952-915-6801
Company Customer # Company Customer #

Harmns Townshup Hall Harris Township

Address
20876 Wendige Park Rd 28581 Alicia P)

State Zip State Zip
Grand Rapds, | 55744 Girand Rapids MN 55744
Phone Contact |Phone
218-398-3497 Nancy Kopacek 218-398-3497
Email address Mobile Phone Email address [Mobile Phone
Harristownshiptreasurer@gmail. com 218-198-3497
it Muhti-Functional Copier / Printer O Managed Print Services o Mail Machine
CONTRACT TERM: t2 months locked o Oher
Note that the effective date is m Add to

the same as the Insiall Date,

H MNew i1 Renewal Existing
unless otherwise noted

Contract
BEGIN
METER

EFFECTIVE DATE:

MAKEMOBEL IFESCRIFIION SERIAL SUMBER [}

5160C002AA
imageCLASS X MF16431
I}

Please list additional equipment on attached Schedule A

Canon - X ME16431 11

ilinse Frequency Overage Frequency  Manthly Base Charge
Meter
B Covered Impressions 0 g’:: Oe"'"ge S 00073 Collection
e Method
Color Covered Impressions 0 (_0|0r Overage
Charge
All Four
Xerox L
» , o Mo Color o anner, Rates Are
Production Color 3
Required
t1 Additional Charge § For
. = Color Staples s
Supplies Included Yes Black Toner Yes Toner % Included Mo
Meter Contact |Phone (Required) |E-mail Address (Required) Fax
Wancy Kopacek 218-398-3497 |liarrislownshiptrca:.urer"d'gmailcum
$4.95 per device monthiy for Canon generation three or

¥nable Canon Cloud
Backup Service

IQt)'

newer devices

Special Instructioas: I

Please carefully review the Terms and Conditions on our website, htips:/info.loMercom luMer-terms-and-conditivny, and provide a
custonier signature en the fotlowing page. Version 09252022




Supported equipment - The following list of additional equipment will be added to the Toffler
maintenance agreement. 15 additional space is needed. please use the Loffler Schedule A, By signing
this agreement. the customer acknowledges they have viewed the 1offler maintenance terms and

conditions located on the Lofiler website, which may be downloaded from our website it a hard copy
is required.

Make/Maodel Deseription  Serial Number ID Begin Meter
Customer Signature | % Print Customer Name
Loltler Companies Representative [.ofMer Company Acceptance Date

Loffler Compames Officer Approval

Sapmaturz Time Date




ROSEDAHL

PUBLIC
AFFAIRS 12E

SERVICES AGREEMENT

This Services Agreement, {"Agreement”), is made effective and entered as of the date indicated below
the Client signature (“Effective Date”), by and between Rosedahl Public Affairs LLC (“RPA”) and Harris
Township (“Client”).

WHEREAS Client believes that RPA has the necessary qualifications, experience, and abilities to provide
public affairs consulting and services to the Client.

WHEREAS RPA agrees to provide such public affairs consulting services {“Services”) to Client on the terms
and conditions set out in this Agreement.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual benefits and obligations set forth in this Agreement,
the receipt and sufficiency of which consideration is hereby acknowledged, the Client and RPA
(individually the “Party” and collectively the “Parties” to this Agreement) agree as follows:

l. GENERAL TERMS

1. Term. This Agreement shall remain in effect from February 1, 2023 to April 1, 2023 unless sooner
extended or terminated as provided for in this Agreement. RPA and Client may mutually chocose to extend
the contract for an agreed-upon scope of services and fee after this period.

2. Termination. Either RPA or Client may terminate this Agreement at any time, with or without
cause. Upon termination of this Agreement for any reason, RPA shall be entitled to receive payment for
Services and reimbursement of related expenses, if any, accrued under the terms of this Agreement, as
of the date RPA ceases work under this Agreement. In addition, RPA shall be reimbursed for any
noncancelable obligations, cancellation penalties, or any expenditures incurred in order to perform the
Services anticipated prior to canceltation. Client is also entitled to receive a refund of fees from RPA if pre
payment exceeds the prorated length of service before termination.

3. Confidential Information. Each party acknowledges that it will have access to certain confidential
information of the other party concerning plans and other information held in confidence by the other
party (the “Confidential Information”). Confidential Information refers to any data or information,
whether business or perscnal, which would reasonably be considered to be private or proprietary to the
Client or RPA and that is not generally known and where the release of that Confidential Information could
reasonably be expected to cause harm to the Client or RPA. Each Party agrees that it will not use in any
way, for its own account or the account of any third party, except as expressly permitted by, or required
to achieve the purposes of, this Agreement, nor disclose to any third party {except as required by law or
to that Party’s attorneys, accountant, and other advisors as reasonably necessary) any of the other party’s
Confidential Information. The obligation of confidentiality will apply during the term of this Agreement
and will survive indefinitely upon termination. All written and oral information and material disclosed or
provided by Client to RPA under this Agreement is Confidential Information regardless of whether it was

Confidential and Proprietary Page 1 January 27, 2023



provided before or after the date of this Agreement or how it was provided to RPA unless that information
is or has been publicly available through sources other than RPA.

4, Performance. RPA and Client agree to do everything necessary to ensure that the terms of this
Agreement take effect. While RPA shall work in cooperation with Client to achieve Client’s objectives
pursued through the engagement described in this Agreement, RPA cannot guarantee that those
objectives will be achieved.

5. Payment Terms. Client will pay all fees listed in this Agreement. Services including Fixed Bid
Consulting, Costs, and Expense Reimbursements defined in this Agreement are due upon receipt or as
described in the services section of this agreement. Client acknowledges that RPA may purchase goods or
services from third parties in order to provide the Services defined in this Agreement with Client’s prior
consent. While RPA will exercise due care in obtaining such goods or services, RPA makes no warranties
regarding such goods or services.

6. Ownership of Intellectual Property. All intellectual property and related material, including any
trade secrets, that are developed or produced under this Agreement, is a “work made for hire” and will
be the sole property of Client. The use of Intellectual Property by the Client will not be restricted in any
manner.

7. Return of Property. Upon the termination of this Agreement, RPA will return to Client any
property, documentation, records, or Confidential Information which is the property of the Client upon
request up to the date this Agreement is terminated. RPA at its sole discretion, may destroy and dispose
of any Client property following termination of this Agreement without further notice to Client.

8. independent Contractor. In providing the Services under this Agreement it is expressly agreed
that any consultant performing Services for Client is acting as an independent contractor and not an
employee. RPA and Client acknowledge that this Agreement does not create a partnership or joint venture
between them and is exclusively a contract for service,

9, Indemnification. Except to the extent paid in settlement from any applicable insurance policies,
and to the extent permitted by applicable law, RPA and Client agree to indemnify and hold harmless the
other Party, and its respective affiliates, officers, agents, employees, and permitted successors and assigns
against any and all claims, losses, damages, liabilities, penalties, expenses, reasonable legal fees and costs
of any kind or amount whatsoever, which result from or arise out of any act or omission of the
indemnifying Party, its respective affiliates, officers, agents, employees, and permitted successors and
assigns that occurs in connection with this Agreement. This indemnification will survive the termination
of this Agreement.

10. Modification of Agreement. Any amendment, change authorization, or modification of this
Agreement or additional obligation assumed by either RPA or Client in connection with this Agreement
will only be binding if evidenced in writing and signed by an authorized representative of both RPA and
Client.

11, Time of the Essence. Time is of the essence in this Agreement. No extension or variation of this
Agreement will operate as a waiver of this provision.

12. Assignment: RPA will not voluntarily, or by operation of law, assign or otherwise transfer its
obligations under this Agreement without the prior written consent of the Client.

Confidential and Proprietary Page 2 January 27, 2023



13. Entire Agreement: RPA and Client agree that there is no representation, warranty, collateral
agreement or condition affecting this Agreement except as expressly provided in this Agreement,

14, Enurement. This Agreement will enure to the benefit of and be binding on RPA and Client
including respective heirs, executors, administrators and permitted successors and assigns. No
provision in this Agreement is intended or shall create any rights with respect to the subject matter of this
Agreement in any third party.

15. Governing Law. This Agreement will be governed by and construed in accardance with the laws
of the State of Minnesota.

16. Severability. If any provision of this Agreement is held to be invalid or unenforceable in whole or
part, all other provisions will nevertheless continue to be valid and enforceable with the invalid or
unenforceable parts severed from the remainder of this Agreement.

17. Waiver. The waiver by either RPA or Client of a breach, default, delay, or omission of any of the
provisions of this Agreement will not be construed as a waiver of any subsequent breach of the same or
other provisions.

18, Conflict of Interest. Rosedahl Public Affairs affirms a conflict of interest does not currently exist.
In addition, should a conflict of interest develop over the course of this contract, RPA will disclose it

immediately to Client.

19. Notice. All notices, requests, demands, or other communications required or permitted by the
terms of this Agreement will be given in writing and delivered at the following addresses:

Rosedahl Public Affairs LLC

Attn: Leslie W. Rosedahl Harris Township
Lesiie@RosedahiPublicAffairs.com Peggy Clayton 218-259-1551
1765 Ashland Avenue Email: supervisorchtp@gmail.com

Saint Paul, MN 55104

Il SERVICES

1. RPA will provide the following services:

Work with the township liaison to gather content and preferences for the website

Create the site using content provided by the township

Make edits per requested by the township during creation

Train one or more persons designated by the township on how to edit the site for any future
needs. it is web-based and easy!

* Provide a document with information on updating the site, and will also be available for
questions

. & »

2. Fees: RPA will invoice via email upon completion of services and client will pay $1500
for services listed above. RPA will also charge additional expenses to the township (with no
mark-up) such as the domain name (website address) and site hosting, which is an estimated
and ongoing expense of approximately $250/year.

Confidential and Proprietary Page 3 January 27,2023



Client will send payment within 30 days of invoice via mailed check to:

Rosedahl Public Affairs LLC
1765 Ashland Avenue
St. Paul, MN 55104

3. Changes in Scope. RPA will not provide consulting, fixed bid work, or services beyond the scope
of this Agreement without written change authorization signed by both parties that documents any
material change in the scope, price, or assumptions of the Services.

4, Travel and Expense Reimbursement Policy. Rosedahl Public Affairs will not bill Client for expenses
such as metro-area mileage, personal food and beverages, or general printing.

By the signatures of their duly appointed representatives below, RPA and Client, intending to be legally
bound, agree to all of the provisions of this Agreement.

Rosedahl! Pu l)ic Affairs LLC Harris Township
il oot ¢

By: [ ' By: _

Print Name: Leslie Rosedahl Print Name:

Date Signed: January 27, 2023 Date Signed:

Confidential and Proprietary Page 4 January 27, 2023



Payment Request - Caretaker
Harris Township
Itasca County

Name; Terri Friesen 13‘ \

3/4/2023 to 3/17/2023
Date Description # Hours Rate Amount
KM/Cleaning
3/16/2023 |clean hall, garbage 1.5 $15.00 $22.00
3/16/2023 |KM (Jennifer) 0.5 $15.00 $7.50
3/8/2023 |[tidy up hall 0.5 $15.00 57.50
7/13/2023 |tidy up hall 0.5 $15.00 $7.50
3/15/2023 |clean hall, mop, garbage 2 $15.00 $30.00
3/16/2023 |KM {Alicia) 0.5 $15.00 $7.50
Text/Calls

3/5/2023 |return texts/emails/VM 1 $15.00 $15.00
3/9/2023 |3 texts fro rental, 2 reservations made 0.75 $15.00 $11.25
3/11/2023 [rental g 0.25 $15.00 $3.75
3/12/2023 |2 rental text 0.5 $15.00 $7.50
3/12/2023 |voice mail & follow up 0.5 $15.00 $7.50
3/16/2023 [talk to Peg 0.5 $15.00 $7.50
3/17/2023 |payroli 0.5 $15.00 $7.50

$15.00

$15.00

$15.00

$15.00

$15.00

$15.00

$15.00
TOTALS 9.5 $142.00

Reimbursements:
Description: Amount

Total reimbursements requested: | 50.00

I declare under the penalties of law that this account, claim or demand is
just and correct and that no part of it has been paid. Minn. Stat. § 471.391, subd. 1.

3/17/2023 TerriFriesen
Signature Terri Friesem




Payment Request - Sexton

Harris Township Name: Terri Friesen
Itasca County
3/4/23t0 3/17/23
| Date Description # Hours Rate Amount |
3/10/2023 |Cemetery Deed 1 $75.00 $75.00
3/8/2023 [Plot inguiries {Hendricks) 2
3/13/2023 |plotinquires {Lastivica}
TOTALS 3 $75.00
Reimbursements:
Description: Amount
Tolal reimbursements requésted: | 50.00

| declare under the penalties of law that this account, claim or demand is
just and correct and that no part of it has been paid. Minn. Stat. § 471.391, subd. 1.

3/17/2023 |

Signature Terri Friesem



Harris Township

Pay Request
Building/G
General |Equipment |Road/Bridge |Cemetery |Recreation |rounds PTO TOTAL

Date 100 200 300 400 500 600
7-Mar 2.5 4.5 1 8
12-Mar 4 4
13-Mar 1 5 2 8
14-Mar 7 1 8
15-Mar 1 6 1 8
17-Mar 0.5 7.5 8
3 6.5 29.5 0 4 1 0 44
6.8% 14.8% 67.0% 0.0% 9.1% 2.3% 0.0% 100.0%
0
0
0
0
0
0
Total Hours 44
Y
0]
0
0

| declare under the penalties of law that this account, claim or demand is
just and correct and that no part of it has been paid. Minn. Stat. § 471.391, subd. 1.

Marlin Herbert

3/17/2023

Signature

Date




Payment Request - Clerk

Harris Township Name: Lori Kent

Itasca County

Date Description # Hours Rate Amount
Hourly Work
03/08/23 [Board Meeting, training on forms, website, etc (6 - 10 PM) 4 $15.00 $76.00
03/10/23 [Banking GRSB 0.25 $19.00 $4.75
03/10/23 Processing mail, updating Annual Report Minutes, Website
updating, Sharepoint (3-6:00 PM) 3 $19.00 $57.00
03/11/23 |Draft Board Meeting Minutes/Email 1 $19.00 $19.00
03/14/23 |Annual Township Meeting (6-S PM) 3 $19.00 557.00
03/15/23 Annual Township Meeting Minutes(Draft) and Board minute
revisian/Email 1.5 $19.00 $28.50
03/17/23 |Processing mail, Agenda, Minutes 3/8/2023 {3:30-6:00 PM) 2.5 $19.00 S47.50
TOTALS 15.25 $289.75

Reimbursements:

Date Miles Rate Amount
03/10/23 |GRSB 5.60 S  0.655 $3.67
03/10/23  |Mail pickup 16,80 |5 0.655 $11.00
03/17/23 |Mail pickup 16.80 |$ 0.655 $11.00

Other reimbursement items Amount
Total reimbursements requested: | 525.68
I declare under the penalties of law that this account, claim or demand is
just and correct and that no part of it has been paid. Minn. 5tat. § 471.391, subd. 1.
3/17/2023
Signature Lort Kent Date




Payment Request 3/22/23

Harris Township Name: Nancy Kopacek
Itasca County Address:

Date Description # Hours Rate Amount
SALARY [Treasurer's salary - $825 per month 0.5 S 82500 (S 41250
Meeting |Regular Board Meeting -- 3/8/2023 1 S 60005 60.00

$ 60005 -
3/4/2022 |Print bills and pay requests, make meeting copies, check emails. 3.5
3/6/2023 |Check emails. Bank reconciliation. 1.25
3/7/2023 |Process payroll and claims, check emails. PERA payment 1.75
3/8/2023 Print treasurer's.report checks and claims list. Check emails. Town 35
Hall Board Meeting.
3/9/2023 |Check emails and mail bills. 0.5
3/11/2023 |Call with clerk, check emails 0.5
3/13/2023 |Check emails. Pay EFPTS, Mn Revenue 0.75
3/14/2023 |Check emails 0.25
3/16/2023 |Check emails, text with Chair. 0.25
Total 12.25
Additional Work:
3/4/2023 |Emails to auditors 0.5 $ 19.00 |5 9.50
3/13/2023 |Send information to auditors 1.5 S 19.00 (S 28.50
3/14/2023 |Request {C34's for auditors. Repond to auditor questions. 0.5 $ 19.00|8% 9.50
$ 19.00 (%S .
$ 19.00|5 -
$ 19.00]% .
S 1%.00|$ -
$ 19.00[$ -
5 .
Total] $ 520.00
Net pay
Reimbursements:
Total reimbursements requested:
Check amt: 3 __520.00

| declare under the penalties of law that this account, claim or demand is
just and correct and that no part of it has been paid. Minn. Stat. § 471.391, subd. 1.

3/18/2023 Nancy Kopacek

Date Signature




ADVERTISING &

MEDIA
PRINTING INVOICE
M I N N ESOTA I.I.C BILLED ACCOUNT NO. ADVERTISER/CLIENT NAME
_ GRH3017010 HARRIS TOWNSHIP
PO Box 410 || Ashland, Wisconsin 54806
CURRENT NET AMT DUE 30 DAYS 60 DAYS a0 DAYS QVER 120
$357.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Billed Account Name and Address;
BILLING PERIOD TOTAL AMOUNT DUE PAGE
HARRIS TOWNSHIP 2/1/23-2/28/23 $357.00 1
HARRIS SERVICE CTR/TREASURER
20876 WENDIGO PARK RD
GRAND RAPIDS, MN 55744
DATE PUBLICATION| ADID |DESCRIPTION - OTHER COMMENTS/CHA PAGES SIZE BILLED UNITS NET AMT
PREVIOUS BALANCE 0.00
211212023 GR Manneys 97418 | Annual Meeting 2.00 x 4.00" o 0.00
Shopper
201212023 GR Herald 97418 | Annual Meeting 2.00 x 4.00' 0 119.00
Review
2/19/2023 GR Manneys 97418 | Annual Meeting 2.00 x 4.00' 0 0.00
Shopper
211912023 GR Herald 97418 |Annual Meeting 2 .00 x 4.00' 0 119.00
Review
212612023 GR Manneys 97418 | Annual Meeting 200 x4.00 0 0.00
Shopper
212612023 GR Herald 97418 | Annual Meeting 200 x 4.00 0 119.00
Review

RGEIVFT,

7/07 :Sl

YOUR SALES REPRESENTATIVE IS
Gabby Jerulle
gjerulle@grandrapidsheraldreview.net

BILLING DATE
Accounts Not Paid within 30 days of the invoice: 2/28/23
MLEDIA a 1.5% monthly finance fee is charged to the account. CUSTOMER NUMBER
= To pay by credit card please call - {715) 858-7330 GRH3017010
MINNESOTA LLC INVOICE NUMBER
GRH3017010-0223
Billed Account Name and Address:
REMIT TO: AMOUNT DUE
: : HARRIS TOWNSHIP $ 357.00
L LELICLLIUCE L HARRIS SERVICE CTR/ITREASURER 7
P.O. Box 410 20876 WENDIGO PARK RD AMOUNT PAID
Ashland, WI 54806 GRAND RAPIDS, MN 55744 $




INVOICE
PLEASE REMIT TO
B R A u N 8raun Intertec Corporation

Lockbox #446035 PO BOX 64384

| NTE RTEC Saint Paul. MN 55164-0384

The Science You Build On. Telephone (952) 995.2000
Fax (952) 995-2020
Tax LD. 41-1684205
Nancy Kopacek Date 3/10/2023
Harris Township Invoice number B334796
20876 Wendigo Park Rd Project 1D 82300753
Grand Rapids, MIN 55744 Customer account H44937
Customer PO
Proposed Road Construction
Geotechnical Evaluation
Aspen Drive and Sunny Beach
Harris Township, MN
For Professional Services rendered through 3/3/2023
Total Project Fee Authorized $4,875.00
Percent Complete as of 3/10/2023 100.00 %
Amount Due to Date $4,975.00
Less Previously Invoiced $2,285.00
Total Fees $2,690.00

EY/A0 %

Page 1of 1

Please pay from this invoice.
Terms: Due on receipt, 1 1/2% per month after 30 days, 18% annual percentage rate,
unless otherwise specified by written agreement.



Davis Qil Inc.

1301 NW 4th St

PO Box 508
Grand Rapids, MN 55744

S

To:

Ilarris Township
20876 Wendigo PPark Road
Grand Rapids, MN 55744

Statement

Date

37142023

Amount Due Amount Enc.
$928.87
Date Transaction Amount Balance
01312023 BBatance lorward 377.33
02/03/2023 INV #82006. 129.80 507.13
02/07/2023 INV #8526. 566.00 1.073.15
02/21/2023 INV #280580. 123.05 1.196.20
02/23/2023 {NV #9857, 110.02 1.306.22
(02272023 M #20881. -377.35 928.87
=CEIV™
s U
e / i |l_.I"lnt'l- 3 J
1-30 DAYS PAST 31.60 DAYS PAST | 61-90 DAYS PAST OVER 90 DAYS
CURRENT DUE DUE DUE PAST DUE Amount Due
928,87 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 $928.87




L & M Supply, Inc.
P.O. Box 2840
Grand Rapids, MN 55744-Q000
**%  STATEMENT OF ACCQUNT +*=*
PERIOD ENDING 2/28/23

ACCOUNT NUMBER: 1000003580

Payment Amount:

HARRIS TOWNSHIP
ATTN: TREASURER
20876 WENDIGO PARK ROAD
GRAND RAPIDS, MN 55744

Please return this portion with your payment.

* L4 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *

DATE TRANSACTION CREDITS CHARGES BALANCE
BALANCE FORWARD 663.68
2-02-2023 INVOICE #0001-11215339 23.02 686 .70
2-06-2023 INVOICE #0001-11219653 86.44 773.14
2-08-2023 INVOICE #0001-11221293 23.66 796 .80
2-09-2023 INVOICE #0001-11222364 47.96 844.76
2-13-2023 INVOICE #0001-11226243 37.21 881.97
2-23-2023 INVOICE #0001-11236089 40.92 922.89
2-27-2023 PAYMENT-THANK YOU 663.68 259.21
K e e mm m e e m e, m e E e r e m e m e m e m — A e e e T — e — = — — e — A a e m = LEE R EEEEREREEESES]
*  CURRENT * 31-60 DAYS * 61-90 DAYS * OVER 90 DAYS * TOTAL AMOUNT *
* *+ PAST DUE * PAST DUE *  DAST DUE  * DUE *
* * * * * L3
* 259.21 * * * * 259.21 *
I e e R e == ===l e e e e e e e I TS EEEAEEEEEERES]
PLEASE REMIT PAYMENT
BY 3/25/23
TO
THANK YOU FOR L & M Supply, Inc.
SHOPPING AT P.O. Box 280
L&M SUPPLY Grand Rapids, MN 55744-0000

218/326-9451

IR EEEZEE RS RS RS EREERREEERERREEEREREREEERSE]

*PLEASE REFER ALL QUESTIONS CONCERNING*
*YOUR ACCOUNT TO OUR CORPORATE OFFICE:*

t P.O. Box 280 *
* Grand Rapids, MN 55744 &
s 218/326-9451 L

I Z SRR EA RS R RS R R ERRERERSRSREEREERSE]

PRI

3/o /&3




Northland Lawn and Sport COMMITTED
Document: 04-155447 PO:

20648 US Hwy 169 Date: 2/23/2023 Custid: HARRIS TOWNSH-4
Grand Rapids, MN 55744 US

Cust Email.

Phone: (218) 326-1200 Fax: Phone: (218) 244-5247

Email: Salesperson:  MDagenais

Web site; www.mynorthland.com User: MDagenais

Bill To Shep To

HARRIS TOWNSHIP HARR!S TOWNSHIP

20876 WENDIGO PARK ROAD

GRAND RAPIDS , MN 55744
{item Type Description Qty Tax Price  Discount Net Pricel
57M7019 PA__ JD -Bulb 1.0000 $13.64 $13.64]

Total: $13.64]

Totals
Sub Total: $13.6
Total Tax: $0.00
Estirmated/Current Invoice Total:

e T —————— e
R e ———— e

Estimated/Current Balance Due On This Invoice: $13.64

A finance charge of 1.5% per month will be applied to balances that become more than 20 days past due.
No refund without receipt. All returns must be in new condition and in original package

No returns on special orders, electrical parts, and windshields, or after 30 days.

50% deposit required on all special orders.

25% restocking charge on all returned parts.

Check out our website: www.mynorthland.com

Thank you for your business.



Northland Lawn and S _ COMMITTED
. Document: 04-150788 PO:

20648 US Hwy 169 \ Date: 12/27/2022 Custld: HARRIS TOWNSH-4
Grand Rapids, MN 55744 ' s

D i TN () ¢ togf )
3/

Cust Email;

Phone: (218) 326-1200 Fax: Phone: (218) 244-5247

Email: Salesperson;  BSchuemann

Web site: www.mynorthland.com User: MDagenais

Bill To: Ship To

HARRIS TOWNSHIP HARRIS TOWNSHIP

20876 WENDIGO PARK ROAD

GRAND RAPIDS , MN 55744
litem Type Description Qty Tax Price Discount Net Pricel
!M84552 PA JD - SHAFT KEY 1.0000 $7.56 $7.56|

Bin.D1G

Total: $7.56|

Sub Total:

Total Tax:
Estimated/Current Invoice Total:

Estimated/Current Balance Due On This Invoice: $7.56

[Parts on Order

{item Description Order Number Qty
ITCA‘l 2032 JD - Push Pull Cable 13354 1.00008

A finance charge of 1.5% per month will be applied to balances that become more than 30 days past due
No refund without receipt. All returns must be in new condition and in original package

No returns on special orders, electrical parts, and windshields, or after 30 days

50% deposit required on all special orders.

25% restocking charge on all returned parts

Check out our website: www mynorihland.com

Thank you for your business



NORTHLAND

Invoice

POR IABI ES Date Invoice #
Where we ALWAYS have a CLEAN seat for you! 3/8/2023 24718
52 Horseshoe Drive
Grand Rapids MN 55744
218-326-1662
northlandportablesmn.com
carol@northlandportablesmn.com
Bill To: Job Site:
Harris Township Crystai Park, Cemetery
20878 Wendigo Park Road Wendigo Park
Grand Rapids, MN 55744 LaPlant BL, Mishawauka BL
& Troop Town BL
P.O. No. l'erms Net 30 Due Dale 4/7/12023
Description Quantity Rate Amount
ADA Compatible Handicapped Portable Restroom Rental -
February 2 - March 2, 2023 = 4 Weeks
Weekly Rental - ADA Compatible Handicapped Restroom 3 20.00 60.00
Weekly Cleaning, Pumping, and Disposal 3 77.95 233.85
Weekly Winterization Fee - Beginning 10/24/2022 X 3 12 17.50 210.00
Restrooms
Standard Portable Restroom Rental - January 30 - March 1,
2023 = 4 Weeks
Weekly Rental - Standard Restroom 3 20.00 60.00
Weekly Cleaning, Pumping, and Disposal 3 51.15 153.45
Weekly Winterization Fee - Beginning 10/24/2022 12 8.75 105.00
This is your last invoice for the standards at the Boat
Landings. They have been picked up.
I'hank you for your business. Like us on Facebook!
Subtotal $822.30
All payments are due by the due date. Outstanding balances over 90 days are subject Lo
collections, I {ull payment cannot be made. please contact our ollice 1o arrange a pavment Sales Tax (6.875%) $0.00
plan. I a payment plan is not set up with our office any outstanding payment will be subject
1o collections. Total $822.30
**An extra 3.3% convenienee fee will be added onto all credit/debit card transactions. **
Payments/Credits $0.00
Balance Due $822.30

3lf23




' Personnel Dynamics, LLC
PO Box 193

604 NW 1st Ave

PERSONNEL
AYNAITICS Grand Rapids, MN 55744

Phone: 218-327-9554
Fax: 218-327-9528
Emait  desk@pdstaffing.net

R B T R

HARRIS TOWNSHIP
20876 WENDIGO PARKRD
GRAND RAPIDS, MN 55744

¢

HARRIS

o Quantiy

8.75 | CLAYTON, RICHARD
10.50 | MCKINNEY, MCKINNA
8.00 | PIEKARSKI, JUSTIN

! 4.00 PIEKARSKI, SENYA

8.00 | VERBICK, DOLAN

3.50 | WHIRLEY, NINA

e R
i hh'-”.—‘.- e TR

L “i_%./fr) 5:_3

Check/Credit Memo No:

,F Subtotal
Sales Tax

- BCEN

J

INVOICE

Invoice Number: 52807

Invoice Date:
Page:

Mar 1, 2023
1

Total Invoice Amount

| -
Payment/Credit Applied
TOTALY

19.60 | 78.40
19.60 156 .80
19.60 68.60 |
i
i S |
[ 837.90
- 837.90




Personnel Dynamics, LLC

it PO Box 193
PERSONNEL 604 NW 1st Ave
dYNAMICS Grand Rapids, MN 55744

Phone: 218-327-9554
Fax: 218-327-9528
Email. desk@pdstaffing.net

HARRIS TOWNSHIP
| 20876 WENDIGOPARKRD
GRAND RAPIDS, MN 55744

INVOICE

Invoice Number. 52821
Invoice Date: Mar 8, 2023
Page: 1

8.00 |BATES, LAUEN

4.00 | MCKINNEY, MCKINNA
12.00 | PIEKARSKI, JUSTIN
8.00 | PIEKARSKI, SENYA
4.00 TORRENT, LUCAS
12.00 | VERBICK, DOLAN
12.00 | WHIRLEY, NINA

L 5!10?.23

WELK ENDING 03104/23

FCEIV™

i

)

0| Uit Pricet

19.60 i 156.80
19.60 | 78.40
19.60 235.20

‘ 19.60 156.80
19.60 78.40
19.60 23520 |
19.60 235.20

Subtotal
Sales Tax
Total Invoice Amount

Check/Credit Memo No:

1,176.00 |
—



INVOICE

[ INVOICENUMBER |  INVOICE DATE

treasure @ ba T

PRI NTI (> e i

806 NE 4th Street « Grand Rapids, MN 55744
218-326-3466 « FAX: 218-326-1539
www.treasurebayprinting.com

BILLTO: | | SHIP TO:

.
_ TERMS CUSTOMER'S PHONE ~  GUSTOMER CONTACT PURCHASE ORDER # CUSTOMER senwce REP.
ou_iu_n_r_l_-rv T '__ ' i Descmpﬂé_m_ T ey LT Ay )

Plate ~kent
1040

Pay This

. Amount

A finance charge of 1.5% (18% annual rale} is added to all amounts due over 30 days from invoice date.
Make checks payable to: Treasure Bay Printing, - Payment due upon receipt.

SHPVIA  SUBTOTAL = TAXRATE% TAX | FRE(GHT CHARGES DEPOSIT

4
1



VC3 Inc
PO Box 746804

Allanta, GA 30374-6804

(803) 733-7333

Bill To: iDate invoice
Harris TownsKhip. Mt;l‘ 03/13/2023 104550
Aftn: Nancy Kopace
20876 Wendigo Park Road Gt
Grand Rapids, MN 55744 HT0008
United States
Terms Due Date PO Number Reference
Net 10 03/23/2023 Monthly Billing for March
Contract Details | Quantity| Pricel Amount
Agreement CW Tool Only Services Agreement
CW Tool Only for Workstation Management - Per Workstation 3.00 $20.00 $60.00
Advanced Endpoint Detection and Response - Per Device 9.00 $7.00 $63.00
Credit for pre-paid Antivirus services with 5 Year Managed Agreement - Per 6.00 -$2.00 -$12.00
Device
Office 365 Backup - Per User 2.00 $3.00 $6.00
Total Contract Details: $117.00
Make checks payable to VC3 Inc Invoice Subtotal: $117.00
Remit To: Sales Tax: $0.00
VC3, Inc Invoice Total. $117.00
PO Box 746804 .
Allanta, GA 30374-6804 Eament 3000
Credits: $0.00
visit www.vc3.com/pay-invoice to pay via credit card Balance Due: $117.00

If you are signed up for VC3's ACH program, drafts will occur after 15
calendar days. Please ermail finance@ve3.com with any issues fo stop the
draft of any invoice.

ACH payments may be submitted to the following account information.
Please send remittance detail to finance@vc3.com.
Bank Name: PNC Bank
Routing Number: 021052053
Account Number: 51843132




Xerox ‘é‘)

XEROX N THE EASY WAY
T TOORDER SUPPLIES  pyrcnace Order Number
:‘8 DALLAS TX 15;55—:;1;-8'5;00 Special Reference
75266
E Contract Number
\9... Telephone888-435-6333 Seer:’sA]gl_Eangn?N RECELPT
o Please Direct Inquiries To:
"': Ship To/Installed At; Bill To:
W HARRIS TOWNSHIP HALL HARRIS TOWNHALL 03-01-23
£ 21998 AIRPDRT RD .. RD Invoice Date
o) GRAND RAPIDS MN . 20876 WENDIGO PARK 018306594
kS 55744 £ GRAND RAPIDS MN Invoice Number
3 55744 725542070
U Customer Number
C8155H XEROX C8155H SER.# EHQ-217458
SPLY-MAINT - COST PER COPY PLAN
AMOUNT
METER READ METER READ NET COPIES
METER USAGE 01-23-23 TO 02-21-23
TOTAL BLACK 54836 57350 2514
TOTAL COLOR 43373 44584 1211
METER CHARGES
W TOTAL BLACK 2514
e BLACK BILLABLE PRINTS 2514 . 005000 12.57
‘3 TOTAL COLDOR 1211
> COLOR BILLABLE PRINTS 1211 . 055000 66,61
JE NET PRINT CHARGE 79.18
1 LINE FAX SER.# FAX-1LINE INCL
& OFFICE FINISHER SER.# OFC-81 INCL
3
o Ul 3lrefas SUB TOTAL 79.18
TOTAL 79.18

THIS IS A 60 MONTH AGREEMENT WHICH INCLUDES MAINTENANCE
AND SUPPLY CHARGES

TOTAL OF INVDICE MAY VARY ACCORDING TO METER USAGE BILLED

PLEASE INCLUDE THIS STWB WITH YOUR PAYMENT,

Payment

O WRITE YOUR INYOICE NUMBER{S] ON YODUR CHECK

XEROX FEDERAL IDENTIFICATION #16-0468020

When Paying By Mail

Ship To/installed At

HARRIS TOWNSHIP HALL
21998 AIRPORT RD
GRAND RAPIDS MN

55744

L]

08-698-9717 1 725542070 018306594 03-01-23
110120

RFO14630 S
03 6R7G 4D68

Please check here if your "Bill To” address or “Ship To/Installed At"
location has changed and complete reverse side.

Bill To Send Payment To:
HARRIS TOWNHALL XEROX CORPORATION
RD P.0. BOX 802555
20876 WENDIGO PARK CHICAGOD IL
GRAND RAPIDS MN 60680-2555
55744
Invoice Amount
PLEASE PAY
THIS AMOUNT $79.18
VMN99

H A7310

5933 2 115

c02100008070060 0183065948 0300079180 2725542070kL48



Grand Rapids Public Utilities Commission
500 SE 4th Street

Grand Rapids, MN 55744 w
(218) 326-7024

UTILITY STATEMENT 1277678

GRAND RAPIDS

IT5 1IN A INNFSTAY NATLRF

g

504896-104896 03/09/2023
Harris Township Hall

Airport Rd, 21998 Grand Rapids

ZONE 1-043
ROUTE 043

ACCOUNT NUMBER STATEMENT DATE

CUSTOMER NAME

SERVICE ADDRESS 03/24/2023

DUE DATE

116.10
(116.10)CR

Last Year
201 242
$3.35 $3.95
0.0 0.0
$0.00 $0.00

This Year Previous Balance

Check Payment

Averages For Billing Period
Electric/kWh par day
Cost Per Day

02/24/2023

Waterigallons per day
Cost Per Day

Balance Forward $0.00

Visit our website to pay your bills on-line,
sign up for auto-pay, or to go paperless:

WWW.grpuc.org

To pay your bill by phone, call:

Current Charges

Electric 105.93

1-855-456-5158.

Terms of Payment
- All billing statements are due and payable on or before
the Due Date. Bills not paid by the Due Date will be subject
to a late payment charge on the total amount due which
is the greater of 1.5% {18% annually) or 2 minimum charge of $1.00.

Total Current Charges: $105.99

Make Checks Payable to G.R.P.U.C.

. . . $105.99
When you provide a check as payment, you authorize us either to use

Current Account Balance:

information from your check to make a one-time Electronic Fund
Transfer from your account or to process the payment as a chack

Amount Due $105.99

transaclion. When we use information from your check to make an
Electrenic Fund Transfer, funds may be withdrawn from your account
as soon as the same day we receive your payment, and you will not
receive your check back from your financial institution.

Auto Pay-Do Not Pay

See back of statement for details

In Case Of An Emergency, Telephonae:
Monday-Friday, 8:30 a.m. - 4:30 p.m. (218} 326-7024
After hours, weekends and holidays ..............(218) 326-4806

Grand Rapids Public Utilities Commissicn
500 SE 4th Street

Grand Rapids, MN 55744

(218) 326-7024

~ ]

(GRAND RAPIDS

TS 1N RGRRTOTAY RATURE

UTILITY STATEMENT

Statement Date: 03[09’2023 Account Number 504896-1 04896
Statement Number 1277678
Due Date 03/24/2023
Harris Township Hall
ATTN: Treasurer Amount Due $105.99
el Ll Amount Paid Auto Pay-Do Not Pay

Grand Rapids MN 55744

Automatic Withdrawal Date: 03/24/2023



SERVICE ADDRESS Alrport Rd, 21998 Grand Raplds 2
Matar Rate Code Read Usags Period # Meter Readings Charge Total
Service Number Code From To Days Previous Current Muitiplier Usage Detalls Charges
Electric 2.00000
Security Light 70 Watt EP $11.40
Minnesota Sales Tax $11.40 @ 6.87500% $078 1218
Elactric 144997 ERC-40 A 01/31/2023 02/28/2023 28 57087 57650 1.00000 563
800 = — Monthly Service Charge $ 20.55
et B | | N | p— E
b0 | I u | | = nergy Usage 563 kWh @ $0.11110 §$62.55
w0 H1 H Purchased Power Ad) 563 KWh @ $0.00831 $468
20 H-HHHHH ol Minnesata Sales Tax $87.78 @ 6.87500% $603 93.81
| B R ERE | | |
g
PEPLPES

DESCRIPTIONS

UNIT OF MEASURE EXPLANATIONS

Service Charge - Charge for customer billing & administration services

Energy Usage - Measure of electricity used (in kWH)

Off Peak Usage - Measure of off peak electricity used {in kWH)

Demang Charge - Highest average electric demand (in KW} aver any 15
minutes during the month

Commodity Charge - Water Consumption

WW Collection/trtmi charge - Wastewater gallons collected and treated

Energy Usage -kWH = 1,000 watt hours (amount used by a 100 watt
bultr in 10 hours time)

Commedity Charge - Water reading indicates thousands of gallons.

WW Collaction/trtmt - Wastewater collection/trtmt charge is based
on water consumption.




L s u e

ACCounNt statement

i Cormmercial Accaunt
Customer Service: HARRIS TOWNSHIP

homedepot.com/mycre
Account Inquiries: A |
1-800685-6691 (TTY: 711) Fax 1-900-266-7308 ccount

Lz? J
y A‘i Pro Xtra Gredit Card

| $'S

/" . ) -

Summary of Account Activity rF’ayment Information A

Previous Balance $375.00 Current Due $10.87

Payments -$375.00 Past Due Amount + $0.00

Credits -$0.00 Mini p t O = 10.87

Purchases +$10.87 MEMUIN T ayment Zue 319

Debits +30.00 Payment Due Date 04/03/23

FINANCE CHARGES +$0.00 \Amount lo pay to avoid incurring finance charges $10.87 J

Late Fees +$0.00

(New Balance $10.87 fCredit Limit $7.500 )

(Send Nolice of Bllling Errors and Customer Service Inquiries to: ™\ Cred.'t Available 0 By EU Qf? T, $7,489

HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES Closing Date 03/08/23

LPO Box 790345, St. LOU'S. MO 62179-0345 J Nex‘ CiOSIng Date 3 E 2 E -3 i 04/07#23
LDays in BlH|ng Pericd 31

FIND THE BEST FLOORING TOOLS &
MATERIALS TO GET THE JOB DONE

Schedule quick delivery to your job site

i 4 L, g B AR B £ T g Bl . it 1 T e b 2 A, 8 i} P SRS 8 e i 2 il R e Py B L

Visit homedepot.com/flooringsupplies

for more details.

Important Changes: Ouw Privacy Notice has changed and can be found at www citi.com/privacy.

TRANSACTIONS

Trans Date Location/Description Reforence # Amount

CARD ENDING 4869 HARRIS TOWNSHIP

02/27 THE HOME DEPOT GRAND RAPIDS MN 4040023 § 10.87
TOTAL CARD ENDING 4869 s 10.87

PAYMENTS, CREDITS, FEES AND ADJUSTMENTS

03/03 AUTOPAY PAYMENT  THANKYOU IL P9194001 YEPFT7E12 s 375.00-

NOTICE: SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR IMPORTANT INFORMATION Page 10t6 Thig Account ie lssued by Citibank, N.A.

¥ __ Please delach and return lower portion with your payment 1o ensure proper credit, Retain upper portion for your recards

D IIIIIII

| Payment Due Date April 3, 2023
= Your Account is enrolled in AutoPay. -
2,(' ’-L{j‘;’;f,j?; :3:1“-,9 Your next AutoPay payment of $10.67 will | k) $10.8
be deducted from your bank accounton | Past Due Amount $0.00
04/03/2023, Please note that the next
AutoPay payment may be reduced if you UG I L) i
Statement Enclosed have made additional payments or recelved
any credits during the current billing eycle. | Amount Enclosed: $ i
T D Print address changes on the reverse side.
00009593 1 G3501506 OTF 00009593 Make Checks Payable to v
L L el U T W e G HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES
eIl el POl Ilﬁ!mlmlm HOME DEPOT CREDIT
HARRIS TOWNSHIP PO BOX 70614
MARGARET CLAYTON PHILADELPHIA, PA 19176-0614
20876 WENDIGO PARK D ST U U L T T T e U A

B

GRAND RAPIDS, MN 55744-4682

03100 0001047 0OOC1LOA? OD37500 OLO353£221890948k9 0303




A A s

CLUO e

Account Ending in

NOW WITH DEDICATED ;1]
CUSTOMER SUPPORT

CALL US ;I'V'F- F-‘-fiﬂhm‘ P J‘]L ’(E?% 7768).
Speakto a Virtusl A: -Wﬂﬂ"ﬁ)iﬁﬂfﬂ*ﬂi

panish spaaking A

‘?r'U.!""'.'r ‘)-'!I'ﬂcr._l,'rr-'f; M-9]

ITUAL APRON

#Pro ;

AT THE HOME DEPOT

.........

Save 25%-50% of Install Time
with QuickFit™ technology vs
a traditional fan.

Find the perfect style at the
right price available at your
local The Home Depot® or
online at homedepot.com.

1] oD e i T <
o i bR L R R e ) U

Hampton Bay Mena 54 in White Color

' Changing Integrated LED Indoor/Outdoor
Matte White Ceiling Fan with Light Kit and
Remote COntroI Q1 00591 9928)

FINANCE CHARGE SUMMARY Your Annual Percentage Rate (APR) is The annua! Interest rate on your account
Annusal Percentage Daily Periodic Balance Subject to

Type of Balance Rate (APR} Rate Finance Charge Finance Charge
PURCHASES

REGULAR REVOLVING CREDIT PLAN 21.99% 0.06024% $0.00 $0.00
PURCHASE HISTORY
Year to Date $385.87
Lite to Date $31,649.00

2
~

e ---Mflni‘_ﬂ}t

EASY-TO-INSTALL CEILING FANS

{1001236066)

frAY

Paga 3 of 6

homedepot.com/myerc
1-800-685-8681 (TTY: 711)



e T

K

k'-\_ %y Pro Xtra Credit Gard

B

Remit payment and make checks payable to
HOME DEPQT CREDIT SERVICES

DEPT 32 - 2189004968

PC BOX 70614

INVOICE DETAIL

(g | PHILADELPHIA, PA 19176-0614
BILL TO- SHIP TC: .
Accl. HARRIS TOWNSHIP Amount Due: Trans Date: tnvoice #:
Card: 20876 WENDIGO PARK RD 4002
GRAND RAPIDS, MN 55744-4682 $10.87 02/27/23 40 3
PO: | Store: 2834, GRAND RAPIDS, MN
SKU # QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE
D 4PACK BATT 00001688500003600002 1.0000 EA $10.87 $10.87
SUBTOTAL $10.87
TAX $0.00
TOTAL $10.87
homedapot.com/mycre
Page 5 of 6 1-800-685-6691 (TTY: 711)



IR

NNNN

Lake Country Power

A Twbaens By Coperativg ‘,t_?‘

26039 Bear Ridge Dnive
Cohasset, MN 55721

Office hours: 8:00 a.m. to 4:30 p.m. Monday-Friday
In case of an outage, phones answered 24 hours a day.
Office 1-800-421-9959
Pay by Phone 1-888-222-6892 or
visit us at www.lakecountrypower.coop

Save money on water heating: Choose
off-peak or B-hour interruptible water heating
from Lake Country Power.

4 412
HARRIS TOWNSHIP
;2\'5'51’;1 : TREASURER ACTIVITY SINCE LAST BILL | AMOUNT
bl UE ST ~PREVIOUS BILL 120.00
GRAND RAPIDS MN 55744-4682 PAYMENT 02/24/2023 -120.00
llllllllll'lIll'llllllIIIIIIIIIIII"IIIIIlIIIII|l||l|l'l|||ll|lll
BALANCE FORWARD DUE IMMEDIATELY 0.00
YOUR DIRECTOR IS DANIEL W KINGSLEY, DISTRICT 6.
CURRENT BILL INFORMATION
RATE METER READING MULTI-
CODE METER DATES PRES PREV PLIER CODE USAGE DESCRIPTION
30 45 EC L| HT-100 HPS(gb'quY 12.00
30 104 EC LIGHT-73 WATT L 4
30 125 SEC HIEIT L WA LEB Y & 39
TOTAL CHARGES THIS STATEMENT 120.00

PO NOT PAY-AUTOMATIC WITHDRAWAL ON 03/24/23

f‘%’g;‘r‘ Service Address Phone Number BIll Date Due Date Net Amount Due
500598750 STREET LIGHT ACCOUNT (218) 327-8759 03/07/2023 03/24/2023 4120.00

Please detach and return this portion with your paymant.

Account No.: 500598750 Cvcle: 7
Due Date: 03/24/2023 NZ{: Sue: 120.00

A 1.5% penalty may be applied if payment is not
receivoeg by th); Du’é Date‘?p iad

HARRIS TOWNSHIP

ATTN: TREASURER

20876 WENDIGO PARK RD
GRAND RAPIDS MN 567444842

DIV

050059475003070000012000000012000L

Your Phona Number: (218) 327-8759

Check box if your address or phone number has changed.

Please enter changes on the back

O

Lake Country Power
8535 Park Ridge Drive
Mountain Iron, MN 55768-2059



Lake Country Power

[EIIVIV TR W)

NNNN

26039 Bear Ridge Drive
Cohasset, MN 55721
% Tnsaene Enasgy Conpertevy &t_)

Office hours: 8:00 a.m. to 4:30 p.m. Monday-Friday
In case of an outa?ﬁ , phones answered 24 hours a day.
ce 1-800-421-995%
Pay by Phone 1-888-222-6892 or
visit us at www .lakecountrypower.coop

421N
HARRIS TOWNSHIP

Your Electricity Use Over the Last 13 Months

5205

41684 -

3123 +
2082 -+
1041

F M A M J 4 A S

O N D J

from Lake Country Power.

Save money on water heating: Choose
off-peak or 8-hour interruptible water heating

g'ggy, : mnsggza ACTIVITY SINCE LAST BILL | AMOUNT
WENDIGO PARK RD TPREVIOUS BILL 3,341.00
GRAND RAPIDS MN 55744-4682 PAYMENT 02/24/2023 -457.00
ADJUSTMENT -2,883.97
lllllllllllllllllllllllllIllllllllllllllllllllIllll'lllll'Illllll
BALANCE FORWARD DUE IMMEDIATELY 03
YOUR DIRECTOR IS DANIEL W KINGSLEY, DISTRICT 6.
CURRENT BILL INFORMATION
RATE METER READING
RAIE METER DATES PRES PREV PUER CODE USAGE DESCRIPTION
0 . 20025430 0226-02106 03021 90822 | 255  ENERGYG 140300 !
8 s 30 3106 3088 1 3 ENRREY SVE R WATER HEATING% ‘086800 3318
8§ 20082039 09220208 o3l cd8%e 1 1826 DUAL FUELINTERR HEAT 1070800 12938
AL AILABIL (Y CHG: 42,00
OPERATION ROUND-UP 299
TOTAL CHARGES THIS STATEMENT 208,97

METER READ AUTOMATICALLY

DO NOT PAY-AUTOMATIC WITHDRAWAL ON 03/24/23

fl‘,’:#g: Service Address Phone Number Bill Date Due Date Net Amount Due
102000853 SERVICE CENTER (218) 327-8759 03/07/2023 03/24/2023 209.00

Please detach and return this portion with your payment.

Account No.: 102000853 Cvcle: 7
Due Date: 03/24/2023 Not Due: 209.00

A 1.5% penalty may be applied if payment is not
recelvoec'l) by th‘:z Du% D:a:tepp —

HARRIS TOWNSHIP

ATTN: TREASURER

20876 WENDIGO PARK RD
GRAND RAPIDS MN 55744-4842

01020003853030730000209000000209005

Your Phone Number: (218) 327-8759

D Chaeck box if your address or phone number has changed.

Please enter changes on the back

Lake Country Power
8535 Park Ridge Drive
Mountain Iron, MN 55768-2059

—

T T T s L A e L




NNNN

Lake Country Power 26039 8ear Rago prve

Cohasset, MN 55721
A Twhaons Enyy Cregvndine ‘—t_

Office hours: 8:00 a.m. to 4:30 p.m. Monday-Frida
In case of an outage, phones answered 24 hours a day.
Office 1-800-421-9953
Pay by Phone 1-888-222-6892 or
visit us at www .lakecountrypower.coop

4 273
HARRIS TOWNSHIP
ATTN: TREASURER
20876 WENDIGO PARK RD
GRAND RAPIDS MN 55744-4682

llll"llll'tllllll"“lll"IIlllllllll'll'll"lllll“lllllllllll'

YOUR DIRECTOR 1S DANIEL W KINGSLEY, DISTRICT 6.

148
112

Save money on water heating: Choose
off-peak or 8-hour interruptible water heating
from Lake Country Power.

ACTIVITY SINCE LAST BILL | AMOUNT

PREVIOUS BILL 65.85
PAYMENT 03/01/2023 -65.85
BALANCE FORWARD DUE IMMEDIATELY 0.00

CUI\;_I%ENT BILL INFORMATIO

RATE METER READING ]

CODE METER DATES PRES PREV PLIER GODE USAGE DESCRIPTION

40 20029365 03/01-02/01 6631 6458 1 ENERGY CHARGE @ 140300 24.27
SERVICE AVAILABILITY CHG: 42.00
TOTAL CHARGES THIS STATEMENT 66.27

METER READ AUTOMATICALLY

DO NOT PAY-AUTOMATIC WITHDRAWAL ON 03/30/23

ﬁ'ﬁ‘,‘;‘r‘ Service Address Phone Number Bill Date Due Date Net Amount Due
500602100 CEMETARY (218) 327-8759 03/10/2023 03/30/2023 66.27

Please detach and return this portion with your payment.

Account No.: 500602100  Cycle: 1
Due Date: 03/30/2023 Net Due: 66.27

A 1.5% penalty may be apphed if payment is not
received by the Due Date.

HARRIS TOWNSHIP

ATTN: TREASURER

20876 WENDIGO PARK RD
GRAND RAPIDS MN 55744-4842

0500L021000301100000kL2700000L275

Your Phone Number: (218) 327-8759

D Check box if your address or phone number has changed.
Please enter changes on the back

Lake Country Power
8535 Park Ridge Drive
Mountain lron, MN 55768-2059




RPN

Lake Country Power 26039 8ear Ridge orive

Cohasset, MN 55721
3, T dons Brony Chepwmlive ‘_Eﬁ

Office hours: 8:00 a.m. to 4:30 p.m. Monday-Friday
In case of an outage, phones answered 24 hours a day
Office 1-800-421-9959
Pay by Phone 1-888-222-6892 or
visit us at www lakecountrypower.coop

4 267
HARRIS TOWNSHIP

Your Electricity Use Over the Last 13 Months

1128
902
677
451
226

0

-
Mm J J A § O N D J F

Save money on water heating: Choose
off-peak or 8-hour interruptible water heating
from Lake Country Power.

A-rgué TREASURER ACTIVITY SINCE LAST BILL | AMOUNT
20876 WENDIGO PARK RD B gy
PREVIOUS BILL 700.26
GRAND RAPIDS MN 55744-4682 PAYMENT 03/01/2023 -200.26
ll'llllllllllllllIIIl'lll'lIll'llllllI‘IIIIIllllllllllllllllllll'
BALANCE FORWARD DUE IMMEDIATELY 0.00
YOUR DIRECTOR IS DANIEL W KINGSLEY, DISTRICT 6,
CURRENT BILL INFORMATION
METER READING
RADE METER DATES PRES.  PREV PLIER CODE USAGE DESCRIPTION
40 20028472 03/01 -02/01 13703 12012 1 ENERGY CHARG @ 140300 110.98
B eE AVARABILITY CHG: 42,00
TOTAL CHARGES THIS STATEMENT 152.98

METER READ AUTOMATICALLY

DO NOT PAY-AUTOMATIC WITHDRAWAL ON 03/30/23

ﬁ‘,’,‘.’.’ggft Service Address Phone Number Blll Date Due Date Net Amount Due
500571150 CRYSTAL (218) 327-8759 03/10/2023 03/30/2023 152.98

Please detach and return this portion with your payment.

Account No.: 500571150  Cycle: 1
Due Date: 03/30/2023 Net Due: 152.98

A 1.5% penalty may be applied if payment is not
recelv:eg by lh){a Du% Datepp pay

HARRIS TOWNSHIP

ATTN: TREASURER

20876 WENDIGO PARK RD
GRAND RAPIDS MN 55744-4842

1 T

05005711500301100001529480000152989

Your Phone Number: (218) 327-8759

D Check box if your address or phone number has changed.
Please enter changes on the back

Lake Country Power
8535 Park Ridge Drive
Mountain Iron, MN 55768-2059




NNMM

Lake Country Power 26029 sear Rsge orwe

Cohasset, MN 55721
A T batons Enotgy CnpvRTivg “‘3

Office hours: 8:00 a.m. to 4:30 p.m. Menday-Friday
In case of an outage, phones answered 24 hours a day

Your Electricity Use Over the Last 13 Months

1675
1340
1005
670
335
u .

F M A M J J A S O N D J F

Office 1-800-421-9959
Pay by Phone 1-888-222-6892 or
visit us at www lakecountrypower.coop

4 266

Save money on water heating: Choose
off-peak or 8-hour interruptible water heating
from Lake Country Power.

HARRIS TOWNSHIP

ATTN: TREASURER

20876 WENDIGO PARK RD
GRAND RAPIDS MN 55744-4682

YOUR DIRECTOR IS DANIEL W KINGSLEY, DISTRICT 6.

ACTIVITY SINCE LAST BILL | AMOUNT

PREVIOUS BILL 291.00
PAYMENT 03/01/2023 -291.00
BALANCE FORWARD DUE IMMEDIATELY 0.00

S ———
RATE METER READING MOLaE | ' INTORMATIO
CODE_METER DATES PRES _ PREV PLIER CODE_USAGE

DESCRIPTION
40 20032435 03/01 -02/01 22719 21374 1 1345 ENERGY CHARG 140300 .
SERVICE AVA LAEBILITY CHG: @ 12358
30 80 SEC LIGHT-200W HPS({QTY 1) 14.00
TOTAL CHARGES THIS STATEMENT 244.70

METER READ AUTOMATICALLY

DO NOT PAY-AUTOMATIC WITHDRAWAL ON 03/30/23

?‘cr:gggrt Service Address Phone Number Bill Date Due Date Net Amount Due
500567550 WENDIGO WARMING HOUSE (218) 327-8759 03/10/2023 03/30/2023 244.70

Please detach and return this portion with your payment.

Account No.: 500567550  Cycle: 1
Due Date: 03/30/2023 Net Due: 244.70

A 1.5% penalty may be applied if payment is not
receivoeg by th% Du‘é Date’?p pay

HARRIS TOWNSHIP

ATTN: TREASURER

20876 WENDIGO PARK RD
GRAND RAPIDS MN 56744-4842

IBANERIR

05005b7550030110000244700000244709

Your Phona Number: (218) 327-8759

D Check box if your address or phone number has changed.

Please enter changes on the back

Lake Country Power
8535 Park Ridge Drive
Mountain Iron, MN 55768-2059



(3 NORTHWEST GAS v
AS

314 MAIN ST NE - PO BOX 721

MAPLETON, MN 56065-0721

Toll Free 800-367-6964 or 507-524-4103

“**IMPORTANT SAFETY MESSAGE™

IF YOU ARE ABLE, PLEASE KEEP A CLEAR
PATH TO YOUR HOUSE AND METER SO WE
CAN GAIN ACCESS IN THE EVENT OF
AN EMERGENCY.

THANK YOU FOR YOUR COOPERATION!

HARRIS TOWNSHIP MAINT BLDG
20876 WENDIGO PARK RD
GRAND RAPIDS MN 55744

Location: 20876 WENDIGO PARK RD, HARRIS TW?P MeterNo: 19233593 Actugl Budget
Base Gas Charge-01 Basic Service Charge $15.00
Current Reading on: 03/01/2023 of 6,314 - Previous Reading on: 02/01/2023 of 6,174 = 140ccf
140ccf x Pressurc Factor of 1.09000 x BTU Factor of 1.04150 = 159 therms @& 0.96000 $152.64
Tax $11.53
Purchased Gas-02
140cc{ x Pressure Faclor of 1.09000 x BTU Factor of 1.04150 = 159 therms @ 0.04100 $6.52
Tax $0.45
TOTAL CURRENT MONTH BILLING T $186.14
PAST DUE BALANCE - PAYABLE UPON RECEIPT $0.00
FINANCE CHARGES $0.00
TOTAL BALANCE DUE T s186.04
PAYMENTS RECEIVED IN THE LAST 30 DAYS
DATE AMOUNT TYPE CHECK NO COMMENT
02/27:2023 $29707  EP* 1Connect Payment

TO ASSURE PROPER CREDIT TO YOUR ACCOUNT - PLEASE RETURN THIS PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMENT

¢ NORTHWEST GAS TR

Check here and complete form on reverse side for HARRIS TOWNSHIP MAINT BLDG
Address Change Information

Check here and complete form on reverse side for
D Automatic Payment Plan information

DUE DATE: 03/25/2023

ACCOUNT NUMBER: 440601.01

TOTAL BALANCEDUE: | $186.14)
NORTIIWEST GAS
314 MAIN ST NE - PO BOX 72) AMOUNT ENCLOSED: | § |

MAPLETON, MN 56065-0721



(y NORTHWEST GAS Aot Namber. 44060001
NORTHWEST GAS

314 MAIN ST NE - PO BOX 721
MAPLETON, MN 56065-0721

Toll Free 800-367-6964 or 507-524-4103

“*IMPORTANT SAFETY MESSAGE™

IF YOU ARE ABLE, PLEASE KEEP A CLEAR
PATH TO YOUR HOUSE AND METER SO WE
CAN GAIN ACCESS IN THE EVENT OF
AN EMERGENCY,

THANK YOU FOR YOUR COOPERATION!

HARRIS TOWNSHIP HALL
20876 WENDIGO PARK RD
GRAND RAPIDS MN 55744
Location: 21998 AIRPORT RD, HARRIS TWP MeterNo: 19233489 Actunl Budget
Base Gas Charge-01 Basic Service Charge $15.00
Current Reading on: 03/02/2023 of 6,102 - Previous Reading on: 02/01/2023 of 5,969 = 133cef
133ccf % Pressure Factor of 1.09000 x BTU Factor of 1.04150 =~ 151 therms @ 0.96000 $144.96
Tax $11.00
Purchased Gas-02
133¢cef x Pressure Factor of 1,.09000 x BTU Factor of 1.04150 = 151 therms (@ 0.04100 $6.19
Tax $0.43
TOTAL CURRENT MONTH BILLING T s$177.58
PAST DUE BALANCE - PAYABLE UPON RECEIPT $0.00
FINANCE CHARGES $0.00
TOTAL BALANCE DUE T s177s8
PAYMENTS RECEIVED IN THE LAST 30 DAYS
DATE AMOUNT TYPE CHECK NO COMMENT
02/27/2023 $231.45 EP* iConnect Payment

TO ASSURE PROPER CREDIT TO YOUR ACCOUNT - PLEASE RETURN THIS PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMENT

5 NORTHWEST GAS ANCRPWERRAT R

Check here and complete form on reverse side for HARRIS TOWNSHIP HALL
Address Change Information

Check here and complete form on reverse side for
Automatic Payment Plan information

DUE DATE: 03/25/2023
ACCOUNT NUMBER: 440600.01
TOTAL BALANCE DUE: [ $177.58|

NORTHWEST GAS
314 MAIN ST NE - PO BOX 721 AMOUNT ENCLOSED: I S I

MAPLETON, MN 56065-0721




verizon’

PO BOX 489 Manage Your Account Account Number
NEWARK, N.) 07101-0489 hzh verizonwireless.com 986510508-0C001 04/04/23
Change your address at | Invoice Number [ 9930027471 |
hitp://sso.verizonenterprise.com
Quick Bill Summary Feb 13 - Mar 12
KEYLINE
Llaleohodadvolilialiloddibaalal Boibaalaeab el
HARRIS SERVICE CENTER Previous Balapce_(sge back for derails_) $147.78
ATTN: TREASURER Payment — Thank You -$147.78
20876 WENDIGO PARK RD Balance Forward 00
GRAND RAPIDS, MN 55744-4682 _ s
Monthiy Charges $144.21
Usage and Purchase Charges
Voice $.00
Messaging $.00
Data _ $.00
Surcharges
and Other Charges & Credits $1.05
Taxes, Governmental Surcharges & Fees - $252
Total Current Charges $147.78
Total Charges Due by April 04, 2023 $147.78
Pay from phone Pay on the Web Questions:

#PMT (#768) AtbZb.verizenwireless.com 1.800.922.0204 or *611 from your phone

verizon’ gl e vt 12,2073

Account Number 986510508-00001
Invoice Number 9930027471
HARRIS SERVICE CENTER
ATTN: TREASURER
20876 WENDIGO PARK RD TOta' Amount Due
GRAND RAPIDS, MN 557444682 Deducted from bank account on 0401723
DO NOT MAIL PAYMENT $147.78
PO BOX 16810

NEWARK, NJ 07101-6810
(11 PSP Y | 1 P P UL PP 1Y

99300274710109851050800001000004014774000000147789



verizon’

Invoice Number Account Number  Date Due Page
9930027471  936510508—-00001 04/04/23 20f 10

Get Minutes Used Get Data Used Get Balance
FMIN + SEND #DATA + SEND #BAL + SEND

Payments

Payments, continued

Previous Balance $147.78
Payment - Thank You

Payment Received 03/01/23 _ 14778
Total Payments -$147.78

Balance Forward $.00
Total Amount Due will be deducted from your bank account on 04/01/23

Written notations included with or on your payment will not be reviewed or honored. Please send correspondence to-
Verizon Wireless Aftn: Gorrespondence Team PO Box 15069 Albany, NY 12212

Au‘tomaﬂc : Paymant Enroliment for Account: 986510508-00001 HARRIS SERVICE CENTER
By signing below, an ou authorize Venizon Wireless to electronically debil your bank account each menih for the tolal balance due on your account. The check you send will be used 1o
setup Aulomatic Paymenl. You will be nolified each month of the date and amount of the debit 10 days in advance of the payment. You agree to receve all Auto Pay related
communications electronically. | understand and accept these terms. This agreement does nol alter the lerms of your exslw Customer Agreement. | agree that Verizon Wireless is not
liable for erroneous bill statements or incorrect debits 1o my account. To withdraw your authorization you must call Verizon Wireless. Check wilh your bank for any charges.

1. Check this box. 2. Sign name in box below, as shown on the bill and date, 3. Return this skip with your payment. Do not send a voided check.

N N




LS 003 58 SULS oS 00's &S sabeyn eung ©ol

== == = MLOL'EL &b 79 0Z6S = 'S SE'S o ows Z . SILeY JINEIAIE) ££05—965—8LZ
- = = DBLE'THE == Z AT o v8's S8 == -— o8s 9 SWEH UBLAIEY /HZS—hE-8LT
- - —  Dsvl'ep e z 9Z'6tS T 8's iy 7 -- 1088 4 SLUBH 31D LL8L—FbZ-812
Bupueoy Bumueoy Bumueoy afiesn abesn abesn safiey) (m)sapnpin)  S334 pue Sppar) safiey) safieyy sebmey) gy sabuey) saun
eeq  Gubessay a0l #eq Subessayy  ueyg (=] safieyy)  safiepmg puesafimy) Juandinb] aseyoing  Apgon abeg
M0A Aed-payl RUBULBADD  JRQIQ pue
‘save]  saBreyms abesp
SaUIT JO MAIAIBAQ
0 e _ 002'L 0 [ £ [ AUl SIS 0} SPUAIOHEN — NIEL
¥ - N . — .
300 seg ablesn URMO|IY RBYS SUS OUEMOINY  £2/21/80 Jo Se
pasys pasxys . paseys Gupeanxgsaun  seun Bupedpprd
abesn paseys Jo MalAIBAQ

OLJOE E2/P0/70 LOC0G—8050L.5986 LI .E00E66
afied anq aieq JAGUINN JUNCI0Y  JAGLUNN B310AU|

AUOZLIDA



verizon’

invoice Number AccountNumber  Date Due Page

Summary for Clerk Harris: 218-244-1811

Your Plan

Americas Ch Email & Data 400
$64.09 monthly charge

400 monthly allowance minutes
$.25 per minute after aflowance

Friends & Family

UNL Text Messaging
Unlimited M2M Text
Unlimited Text Message

Emall & Data Unlimited
Unlimited monthly kilobyte

Beginning on 03/29/16:
25% Access Discount

M2M National Unlimited
Unlimited monthiy Maobile to Mobile

UNL Night & Weekend Min
Unlimited monthly OFFPEAK

UNL Picture/Video MSG
Unlimited monthly Picture & Video

Have more questions about your charges?
| Get details for usage charges at
| bh2b verizonwireless.com.

99320027471  986510508-00001 04/04/23 40f 10
Monthly Charges
Americas Ch Email & Data 400 03/13 - 04/12 64.09
25% Access Discount 0313 - 04/12 -16.02
$48.07
Usage and Purchase Charges
Voice Allowance| Used | Billable Cost
Shared minutes} 400 2 = —
(shared)
Night/'Weekend minutes | unlimited 2 - -
Total Voice $.00
Messaging Allowance! Used | Blifable Cost
Text messages| unlimited 4 - -
Unlimited M2M Text messages | unlimited 4 - -
Picture & Video — Sent messages| unlimited 10 - -
Picture & Video — Rev'd messages | unlimited 6 — —_
Total Messaging $.00
Data Allowance| Used | Billable Cost
Kiiobyte Usage Kilobytes | unlimited | 46,148 - -
Total Data $.00
Total Usage and Purchase Charges $.00
Surcharges
Fed Universal Service Charge .26
Regulatory Charge 09
$.35
Taxes, Governmental Surcharges and Fees
MN 911/Telerelay Chrg 84
$.84
Total Current Charges for 218-244-1811 $49.26



verizon’

Detail for Clerk Harris: 218-244-1811

Voice
Date Time  Number Rate Usage Type
A5 5:34P  218-259-8909 Peak  PlanAllow

218 1253F 218-398-5799 Off~Peak NGW

Invoice Number AccountNumber  Date Due Page

9930027471  986510508-00001 04/04/23 50f 10
Origination Destination Min.  Airtime Chegs LD/Other Chrps
GandRapiMN VW Deposit il S teme
Chisholm MN Grand Rpds MN 2 - =

Total



verizon’

Invoice Number Account Number

Date Due Page

9930027471  986510508-00001 04/04/23 60of 10

Summary for Maintenance Harris: 218-244-5247

Your Plan

Americas Ch Email & Data 400
$64.09 monthly charge

400 monthly allowance minutes
$.25 per minute after allowance

Friends & Family

M2M National Unlimited
Unlimited Mobile to Mobile

UNL Night & Weekend Min
Unlimited OFFPEAK

Email & Data Unlimited
Unlimited monthly kilobyte

Beginning on 09/19/12:
25% Access Discount

UNL Picture/Video MSG
Unlimited monthly Picture & Video

UNL Text Messaging
Unlimited monthly M2M Text
Unlimited monthly Text Message

Have more questions ahout your charges?
Get details for usage charges at
b2b.verizonwireless.com.

Monthly Charges

Americas Ch Email & Data 400
25% Access Discount

03/13 - 04712
03/13 — 0412

Usage and Purchase Charges

Volce _ | |Allowance| Used

Shared minides| 400 2
(shared)

Total Voice

Data Allowance Used |

Kilobyte Usage Kifobytes | unlimited | 244,218

Total Data
Total Usage and Purchase Charges

Surcharges

Fed Universat Service Charge
Regulatory Charge

Taxes, Governmental Surcharges and Fees
_MN /T elerelal( Chrg

Total Current Charges for 218-244-5247

Detail for Maintenance Harris: 218-244-5247

Voice
Date Time Number Rate  Usage Type
2’24 9 HA _2|8—244—9065 Peak  PlanAliow

Origination Destination
Grand Rapi MN Incoming CL

| Biabe |

_ Billable

64.09
-16.02

$48.07

Cost

$.00

Cost

$.00
$.00

26

$35

84
$84

$49.26

Min.  Airlime Chrgs LD/Othes Chrgs  Total

i =



verizon’

Invoice Number Account Number

Date Due Page

9930027471  986510508-00001 04/04/23 7 0of 10

Summary for Caretaker Harris: 218-398-5033

Your Plan

Americas Ch Email & Data 400
$64.09 monthly charge

400 monthly allowance minutes
$.25 per minute after allowance

Friends & Family

UNL Text Messaging
Unlimited M2M Text
Unlimited Text Message

Emall & Data Unlimited
Unlimited monthly kilobyte

Beginning on 01/08/16:
25% Access Discount

M2M National Untimited
Unlimited monthly Mobile to Mobile

UNL Night & Weekend Min
Unlimited monthly OFFPEAK

UNL Picture/Video MSG
Unfimited monthly Picture & Video

Have more questions about your charges?
Get details for usage charges at
b2h.verizonwireless.com.

Monthly Charges
Americas Ch Email & Data 400 03/13 - 04712
25% Access Discount 03/13 - 04712
Usage and Purchase Charges
Voice Allowance| Used r Billable
Shared minutes| 400 62 -

: (shared)
Mobile to Mobile minutes | unlimited 14 -
Night/Weekend _ minutes _ynlimited} [
Total Voice
Messaging Allowance| Us_:ed | Billable 1
Text messages__unlimited [ 49 fo—=
Total Messaging
Data Allowance| Used | Billable
Kilobyte Usage kr'fobyres] unlimited | 72,167 -
Total Data

Total Usage and Purchase Charges

Surcharges
Fed Universal Service Charge
Regulatory Charge

Taxes, Governmental Surcharges and Fees

MN 911/Telerelay Chrg

Total Current Charges for 218-398-5033

64.09
~16.02
$43.07

26
.09
$.35

$.84

$49.26



verizon’

Invoice Number Account Number  Date Due Page

9930027471  986510508-00001 04/04/23 8of 10
Detail for Caretaker Harris: 218-398-5033
Voice
Date Time Number Rate  Usage Type Origination Destination Min.  Alrtime Chrgs LD/Othes Chrrgs
213 315 218-213—056_1 Eak EAIEV - (;’;'x-i R:;;IHN o VM Deposit CL 1 - - i
213 3200 218-301-9122 Pezk  PlanAllow Grand Rapi MN W Deposit CL _2- - - —_
215 1:38P  218-398-3211 Peak  PlanAliow Grand Rapi MN Incoming CL 8 - =0 ___
?_E 301P  218-301-9122 Peak  PlanAllow Grand Rapi MN Grand Apds MN ) 5 = — _—
2116 2377 218-301-9122 - Peak  PlanAllow . .Gmd Rapi MN Grand Rpds MN 1 _.._ -v_
il21 3510 218-327-8021 Peak  MZMAllow Grand Rapi MN Grand Rpds MN i 2 o — - -
W2 GAP  218-327-8021 Peak  MMAlow GadRpIMN  Grand Rpds MN 3 _ T
224 12420 218-326-0761 Pea;k PlanAllow Grand Rapi MN Grand Rpds MN N -3 - - -
224 1259 320~-203-5558 Peak  PlanAllow - Er';w H;.DI MN Incoming CL 13 - B
227 1P 218-326-0761 Peak  PlanAllow Grand Rapi MN Grand Rpds MN :1_ o - - - -
227 2159 218-326-0761 Peak  PlanAllow __ Grand Rapi MN Grand Rpds MN 2 - =
221 2177 218-360-4349 Peak  M2Mallow Grand Rapi MN Coleraing MN 2__ -— -— -
2728 252 651-373-0905 Peak  PlanAliow -_ Grand Rapi MN Twincities MN 13 - =
2728 306P  218-766-9233 Peak  PlanAllow Grand Rapi MN Bemic_ii MN i 2 . -— - ==
308 10:46A 218—403—093_3__; Peak  M2MAllow Grand Rapi MN Hibbmg MN 2 B o -
308 35/ 218-253-2457 Peak  PlanAllow Grand Rapi MN W Depo.sit oL 2 - -
309 9224 218—398—22_93_’ - Peak  PlanAllow N Grand Rapi MN Incoming CL 5 - L =
NG 214 218-259-3673 Peak  M2MAilow Grand Rapi MN Colem_j; MN 5 -— - -
s a10P 218—259-25_71_ - - Peak  PlanAllow Grand Rapi MN WM Deposit CL 1 B -_— e
311 10:35A 218-253-2571 Off~-Peak MW Grand Rapi MN W Dep.osit CL 2 -— -
311 10:40A 218—259—257-'_.1__ Off-Peak NEW Grand Rap) MN t_womng CL _5 - = - - -




crant ops  wnssomenr VISA

STATE BANEK Account
Bonus Points
SCORZCARD Available
252
Account Summary Account Inquiries
y == Customer Service: (727) 570-4899
Biling Cycle 02127123 7O\ Report Lost or Stolen Card: (727) 570-4881
Days in Billing Cycle 28
Previous Balance $16.02
Purchases + 21 36 Visit us on the web at:
Cash . 000 www. MyCardStatement com
oot * $0.0 E Please send Billing Inquiries and Comespondence to:
Balance Transfers & $0.00 PO BOX 30495 TAMPA , FL 33630-3495
Credits - $0.00
Payments = $1602 Payment Summary
Other Charges + $0.00
Finance Charges 000 NEW BALANCE $21.36
NEW BALANCE $21.36 MINIMUM PAYMENT $20.00
. PAYMENT DUE DATE 03/24/2023
Credit Summary
Total Credit Line $3.500 00
Available Credit Line $3,478.00 Nc: TE: Gra;‘:’ penodb to avoid 8 gnangercha;;ge on pu;chases pay
. entire new balance by paymenl due dale Fnance charge accrues on
GSEL LU L) . $3:476.00 cash advances until paid and will be billed on your next statement
Amount Over Credit Line $0 00
Amount Past Due $0.00
Disputed Amount $0.00
impertant Information About Your Account
AR R T AR AR AR AR A A AN A A AT T AR AN T AR RA TR NN ARRANANOEY m Q P n “‘f"! r‘p‘
* THE TOTAL FINANCE CHARGE PAID ON YOUR ACCOUNT DURING THE PAST YEAR  * |[7 : D
WAS.$000 . 72 of23
Cardholder Account Summary
Trans Date]Post Date[MCC Code] ~ Reference Number | Description [ Amount
02/17/23 02119723 5734 24492153048869893928501 ADOBE *ACROPRO SUBS $21.36
408-536-6000 CA
02/23/23  02/23/23 6010 1 3054319366000010  PAYMENT - THANK YOU $1602 -
PLEASE DETACH COUPON AND RETURN PAYMENT USING THE ENCLOSED ENVELOPE - ALLOW UP TO 7 DAYS FOR RECEIPT -
GRAND RAPIDS STATE BANK
P O BOX 409
GRAND RAPIDS MN 55744 - 0409 GRAND RARIDS
BT A Check box 1o indicate |
namefaddress change on |
back of this coupon :
o AMOUNT OF PAYMENT ENCLOSED
" Total Minimum
Closing Date New Balance Payment Due Payment Due Date
02127123 $21.36 $20.00 03/24/2023 $
HARRIS TOWNSHIP = MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:
MARGARET CLAYTON =
20876 WENDIGO PARK RD —t Iy Hanggongeesfitagt gyt ongfit g P B e 40
GSRAND RAPIDS MN 55744.4682 —— Hsggge ottty gl
e VISA
P O BOX 409

GRAND RAPIDS MN 55744-0409

09 412l ?7&3%L 9910 5955 00002000 0OO0DEL3E L






